
                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                            January 21, 2014 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

 
District 1 Commissioner Hallan  
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl                                                   
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 
Tuesday,  January 21, 2014 10:00 a.m. 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City , Minnesota 
 
A)  Call meeting to order 
 

 
C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

D) Adopt Agenda 
 

E) Approve Minutes of January 7, 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 None. 
 

G) Approve Consent Items  
 

1. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 
 

Fund 
Review December 2013 Cash Balance 

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2013 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund $2,495,333.06   $2,539,821.50 $44,488.44 
Health and Human Services 
Fund 

$1,855,366.42 $841,647.00 ($1,013,719.42) 

Road and Bridge Fund  $5,324,159.01 $2,078,182.32 ($3,245,976.69) 

Land Management Fund 1,474,268.53 $1,838,948.89 $364,680.36 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

$13,375,860.67 $9,550,362.46 ($3,825,498.21) 

 
2. 

Consider approval of 2013 budget adjustments. 
 

2013 Budget Adjustments 

3. 
Consider acceptance of $1,369.31 in donations from a citizen to a fund for payment of the care of seized, 
abused animals. 

 
 

Donation 



                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                            January 21, 2014 
 
 

 

4. 
Consider authorization of transfer of retired police dog “Nittro” to Paul Widenstrom. 
 

Retirement of Police Dog 

5. 
A. Consider approval of the hiring of Jessee Johnston as a full-time Corrections Officer, effective January 
 28, 2014, $16.04 per hour,  B-23. 
B. Consider approval of the hiring of Kirby Olson as Survey Crew Chief, effective January 27, 2014, 
 $16.11 per hour, B-24, step 1. 
C. Consider appointment of Tara Reibling to backfill the Office Support Specialist position, A-13, step 1, 
 $12.44 per hour, effective February 5, 2014. Previously approved by the county board on October 1, 
 2013.      
D. Consider appointment of Beth Pierson to backfill the Social Worker position, C-42, step 1, $19.25 per 
 hour, effective February 5, 2014.  Previously approved by the county board on November 19, 2013. 

 

New Hire 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

1. Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Public Hearing 
A)  Chair remarks 
B)  Staff Presentation 
C)  Commissioner Questions 
D) Chair Opens Public Hearing 
E)   Public Comments 
F)  Close Public Hearing 
G)  Commissioner Comments/Questions/Direction 

2. Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee  met January 14, 2014 (Minutes attached) and made the following 
recommendations: 
Sheriff 

  Approve 2% performance increase for Denise Baran, $18.49 to $18.86 per hour, effective February 4, 
  2014 (anniversary date). 
 Probation 
  Approve backfill of a potential vacancy, up to step 3, dependent on qualifications for approval. 
 Administrator 
  Approve 1% performance increase HHS Director Patrick Bruflat, $40.01 to $40.41 per hour, effective 
  January 24, 2014. 
  Approve revised Supervisor PTO cash out policy. 
  Approve 2014 non-union wage scale corrections and additions. 
Other items are for informational purposes only. 
 
3. Regional Housing Plan/Study 

Presentation by Lakes & Pines Director/Agency Planner Lezlie Sauter. 
 

4. Land Committee 
The Land Committee met January 7, 2014 and made the following recommendations: 

A. Withdraw/Retention of 2013 Land Sale Parcels 
 Approve Resolution 2014-03 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This 

will allow Pine County to withdraw select parcels of unsold land previously offered at the 
September 20, 2013 land auction and to reappraise and offer those parcels at the 2014 land auction.  

 
 



                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                            January 21, 2014 
 
 

 

B. 2014 Tax Forfeit Land Sale Tract Classification and Distribution 
 Approve Resolution 2014-04 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This 

will allow the sale of the attached list of non-conservation lands that have been forfeited to the State 
for non-payment of taxes.  

C. Repurchase and Contract Re-Instatement Deadline 
 Approve Resolution 2014-05 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This 

will allow at the August 5, 2013 board meeting the setting of a date for the land sale.  Thereafter, no 
written application or repurchase or contract reinstatement will be considered for those lands to be 
offered for sale.   

D. 2014 Forfeit Land Sale 
 Approve list of lands to be offered for sale in 2014, authorize appraisals, re-appraisals and 

miscellaneous land sale preparation for the attached listing; set date for public land auction to 
September 19, 2014.    

E. 2015 Legislation – Public Waters and Associated Properties 
 Approve Resolution 2014-06 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This 

will allow the sale of the attached list of non-conservation, 2015 legislation public waters and 
associated properties land sale list tract of lands that have been forfeited to the State for non-
payment of taxes. 

 
5. Snowmobile Safety Grant 

Consider approval of the Snowmobile Safety Grant from the State of Minnesota in the amount of $13,016 
(one-half to be spent in 2013-2014 and one-half in 2014-2015) and authorize the Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign.  The grant is intended to enhance rider safety in Pine County.  No matching funds 
are required. 
 

6. Appointment of Medical Examiner 
Consider approval of Resolution 2014-02 appointing Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as the medical examiner for Pine 
County and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
 

7. Disaster Recovery Plan and Access Control Agreement 
Consider approval of the Disaster Recovery Plan and Access Control Agreement which was approved by 
the Technology Committee on December 17, 2013. 

 
8. Commissioner Updates 

a. Pine County Law Library Meeting 
b. East Central Solid Waste Commission Meeting 
c. East Central Regional Library Board Meeting 
d. Methamphetamine Task Force Meeting 
e. Committee of the Whole-Strategic Planning 
f. Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting 
g. Rush Line Corridor Task Force 
h. GPS 45:93 Meeting 

 
9. Other 

 
10. Upcoming Meetings  

a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, January 21, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

b. Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Public Meeting, Tuesday, January 21, 2013, to 
commence within the Pine County Board Meeting, Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
 



                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4                            January 21, 2014 
 
 

 

c. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, January 21, 2013, to commence 
after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  

d. NLX, Wednesday, January 22, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. Extension Committee Meeting, Thursday, January 23, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
f. Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, January 27, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Jury 

Assembly Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  
g. Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, January 27, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Lakes & Pines, Mora, Minnesota. 
h. Riverwood Center Meeting, Tuesday, January 29, 2014, 4:00 p.m., Riverwood Center, Braham, 

Minnesota 
i. Central Regional EMS Committee, Friday, January 31, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Stearns County Service 

Center, Waite Park, Minnesota.  
j. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, February 4, 2014, 1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
k. Facilities Committee Meeting, Wednesday, February 5, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
l. Soil & Water Conservation District, Monday, February 6, 2014, 4:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
m. East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC), Monday, February 10, 2014, 9:00 a.m., 1756 

180th,  Mora, Minnesota. 
n. East Central Regional Library Board Meeting, Monday, February 10, 2014, 9:30 a.m., 244 Birch 

Street, Cambridge, Minnesota.  
o. Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, February 11, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
p. Technology Committee Meeting, Tuesday, February 18, 2014, 8:30 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
q. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, February 18, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 

Pine City, Minnesota. 
r. Pine County Health & Human Services Board Meeting, Wednesday, February 18, 2014, 1:00 

p.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
s. Law Library Meeting, Wednesday, February 19, 2014, 12:00 p.m., Law Library, Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 
t. Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting, Wednesday, February 19, 2014, 6:00 p.m., Hampton 

Inn, Duluth, Minnesota. 
u. East Central Regional Development Commission (ECRDC), Monday, February 24, 2014, 7:00 

p.m., 100 Park St. So., Mora, Minnesota. 
v. GPS 45:93 Meeting, Friday, February 28, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Princeton City Hall, 705 2nd Street 

North, Princeton, Minnesota. 
 

11. Adjourn 



PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Minutes of Organizational Meeting 

Tuesday, January 7,2014,1:00 p.m. 


Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 


Administrator David Minke called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Commissioners Steve 

Hallan, Mitch Panger!, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig were present, along with 

County Attorney John Carlson. 


The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 


Administrator Minke called for nominations for Chair. 

Commissioner Chaffee nominated Commissioner Rossow for Chair. Second by Commissioner 

Pangerl. With no further nominations, Commissioner Hallan motioned to cast a unanimous 

ballot to elect Commissioner Rossow as Chair. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 

Commissioner Rosso~' was unanimously elected as Chair. 


Chair Rossow called for nominations for Vice-Chair. 

Commissioner Hallan nominated Commissioner Chaffee for Vice-Chair. Second by 

Commissioner Ludwig. With no further nominations, Commissioner Hallan motioned to cast a 

unanimous ballot to elect Commissioner Chaffee as Vice-Chair. Second by Commissioner 

Pangerl. Commissioner Chaffee was unanimously elected as Vice-Chair. 


Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 


County Administrator Minke requested the following revisions to the Consent Agenda: 

1. 	 Change in meeting dates for the Lakes & Pines CAC and Riverwood Center 

meetings. 
2. Discussion of the Health & Human Services Board meeting date/time. 

Commissioner Hallan requested to add discussion of a community event sign to be located at the 
Pine Government Center. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to adopt the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner 

Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


Chair Rossow announced the following Committee assignments for 2014: 

:()utside Boards and committe:.::e:.:::.s_~_~___-r11-=2:..::0-=1-=.4-=,Representative 2014 Alterna,..;..:te__ 1I, 

I
1,AMC Committee Environment & Natural Pangerl 

• Resources ----------+-1________.....JI 
rAMC Committee General Government Rossow 
IAMC Committee - Health & Human Servic,e:.:s=-__I--C.~::..::.ha=f:::.fe=e:--______I--.___~_____ 

AMC Committee - Public Safety Policy Commit • .:..te:...:e--.J.I_H.;;:...a.;;:...l_lan_______--+__ 

AMC Committee Transportation & Infrastructure Ludwig1 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 	 Page 1 of7 



i 

i 

Indian Affairs 

Association 
Association of Minnesota Counties CAMC) 

AMC Committee -
Council 

I Central MN Jobs and Training Service 
Central Regional EMS C_o_m_m_l_·tt_e_e_______-l--~ 

I East Central Regional Development Commission 
j§CRDC) 
i East Central Regional Juvenile Center (ECRJC) 
Advisory Committee 
East Central Regional Library 

East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) 

Extension Committee 
Fiber-Optic Joint Power Board 

; GPS 45:93 Joint Powers Board 
I Kanabec/Pine Board-o-f-H-ea--I-th--~---
lLakes and Pines Comm~nity Action Cou-n-ci-l-(C-A-C-)-+--~-------+---""----------J 

I Law Library ... ....__->-_-""--__~_ 

: NE MN Regional Radio Boar_d________~_-I-_____.___ 


• NLX 

RC & D Committee 

Riverwood Center Committee 


. (f/k/a Five Co. Mental Health.-:C=...o:.;:m=m:.:it:.:te=...e:;.LJ____+-__. 

I Rushline Corridor Task Force 

I -~==~~~-------~--~~~~---
I Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Boa::..:rd=--___ 
i Soil & Water Conservati~..::::n:...::D=...l=·s-=tr=ic=...t:...::L::.:i:..:.;a:.:is:..::.o.:..:n___--'_....--'-----"-"--______ 

lCounty Established Committees 

I Budget Com~=m=i=tt:.:.ee:::--_._________ --...f-- 

~acilities Committee .. ______________-+_ 

• GIS Committee
I--=- ..--------------+---~ 
i Government Ope~-:.:r:.::a:.:::ti_=o.::n=-s_________ .~_ _+-

I Investment Committee _____~____ ----l-=~~==~--
•Land/Zoning Advisory com... mittee 

. Legislative Committee ~ ________ .---i---.:....::~_________+_------_-~
I 
i Methamphetamine Task For.=c-=-e_~ .. ~_______-+-=::.~:.:..:::J;;;::.=.::::..::..::.:..=_.:.-'""--___+_--------
I Negotiations (Labor Relations) Committee 
I Personnel Committee 
I Technology Com·=-m----itt-e-e--._~_.__·._______j_=_:........ 

: Transportation Committee ~ ____.___-.J."":"::===-=-=-:;:::":::~--

January 7. 2014 Page 2 of7Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:Com~=m=i=tt:.:.ee


! Other A ointments 2014 A ointment 
. Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator required by Matt Christenson 
i section 3.2 of the County Policy and Procedure Manual 
AMC Delegate Appointments (county is authorized 1 delegate Steve Hallan Matt Ludwig 

for each commissioner and three additional delegates) 
 Mitch Pangerl Mark LeBrun 

Steve Chaffee Patrick Bruflat 
Curt Rossow David Minke '--.... ______________________....-l-=-~_=_=:..::..::._=_:..:_____==~~:::.:::.::.::.______.J 

After discussi on, the 2014 Board of Commissioners regular meetings were set as foBows: 
• 	 The meetings on the first Tuesday of the month begin at 1 :00 p.m. and are held at the 

Public Health Building in Sandstone. 
• 	 The meetings on the third Tuesday of the month begin at 10:00 a.m. and are held at 

the Board Room, Pine County Courthouse in Pine City. 

County Board dates are set as follows: 

January 7th and January 21 st 

February 4th and 18th 


March 4th and 18th 


April 1 st and 15th 

~~~ ~:da::/~;:h 
Julv 1 sl and 15th 


August 5th and 19th 


September 2nd and 16th 


October 7th and 21 5t 


November 4th and 18th 


December 2nd and 16th 


Health & Human Services Board Meeting will take place on the third Tuesday of the 
month, 1 :00 p.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City. 

Board of Equalization, June 16, 2014 at 5 :00 p.m .. Pine County Courthouse, Board 
Room, Pine City. 

Truth in Taxation, December 4,2014, 7:00 p.m., Pine County Courthouse, Board Room, 
Pine City. 

Committee Meetings. All are in the Pine County Courthouse, Commissioners Conference 
Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Personnel 2nd Tuesday at 9:00 a.m. 

Facilities 1SI Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. 

Technology 3rd Tuesday at 8:30 am. 


All meetings subject to change. Contact the County Administrator's Office for further information. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 	 Page 3 of7 



Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Summary of Minutes of the November 19,2013 
Committee of the Whole - Subsurface Sewage Treatment System and Budget Meeting for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Summary and Minutes of the December 17,2013 
board meeting for publication. Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors regular meeting November 26,2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors special meeting - December 3, 2013 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District - December 5, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report December 2013 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 

Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Panger! seconded. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 December, 2013 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, December 1, 2013 December 31,2013 

2. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2014-01 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, John 
Erickson, PID 02.5086.000 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

3 . 	 Year-End Transfer 
Approve year-end 2013 transfer of$313,874.71 from the General Fund-Ol to the 800 
MHz Fund-21 to eliminate the deficit fund balance. 

4. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationarv Period) 
Approve full-time status for Social Worker Nikki Wiener, effective January 10,2014. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve Edward Melzark and Robert Fischer to attend the Steams County Shoreland 

Training at the College of S1. Benedict, January 30, 2014. Cost for the training is $30 
per person. Total cost: $60. 

B. 	 Approve Office Support Specialist Donna Olsen to attend "Case Management and 
Financial Basics for Child Support" in S1. Paul January 7-9, 2014. Registration $0, 
Meals $66, Accommodations $280, and Travel $99. Total cost: $445. 

Full Board Minutes -~ Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 	 Page 4 of7 

http:of$313,874.71


REGULAR AGENDA 


1. 	 Request for Bids for Official Publication for 2014 
County Administrator David Minke presented sealed bids which were opened January 6, 
2014 for the publication of the financial statement, proceedings of the County Board and 
such other notices as required by law. Pine City Pioneer presented a bid of $7.45 per column 
inch for the first publication. Askov American presented a bid of $7.20 per column inch for 
the second publication. 
Motion by Commissioner HaHan to award the first publication to the Pine City Pioneer at 
$7.45 per column inch and the second publication to the Askov American at $7.20 per 
column inch. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Data Practices Policy for Members of the Public 
County Administrator David Minke indicated the Minnesota Data Practices Act (Minnesota 
Statute § 13) requires the county to have a data access policy for members of the public and to 
appoint a responsible official and compliance official. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Data Practices Policy for Pine County. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Postretirement Option - Rochelle Carlson 
Human Resource and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson reported to the board, and 
discussion was held, regarding the request by Rochelle Carlson PHNC for a Postretirement 
Option through PERA (effective January 8, 2014 May 31, 2014). Christenson stated 
Carlson met all of the requirements. The County will not be backfilling this position. Chair 
Rossow stated this had not been discussed at the Personnel Committee meeting, however 
Christenson did contact Rosso,"' and Chaffee to discuss the matter to avoid a delay of having 
it addressed at the January 21, 2014 board meeting. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the Postretirement Option for Rochelle 
Carlson. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force - Grant 
County Administrator David Minke presented information regarding the 2014 East Central 
Drug and Violent Offender Task Force state grant in the amount of$100,000. Grant funds 
would be used for expenses incurred. No matching funds are required. This is an annual 
grant. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the 2014 East Central Drug and Violent 
Offender Task Force grant in the amount of $1 00,000 and authorize the Sheriff and Board 
Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

At 1:26 p.m. Chair Rossow recessed the Board meeting and to open the Regional Railroad 
Authority Annual Meeting. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7, 2014 	 Page 5 of7 



7. 	 Pine County Regional Railroad Authoritv Annual Meeting 
Chair Rossow recommended the following be appointed as Railroad Authority officers: 
Chair: Steve Hallan; Vice-Chair: Commissioner Steve ChafIee; Secretary: Administrator 
David Minke (non-voting); and Treasurer: Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer (non-voting). 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Railroad Authority officer appointees as 
stated. Second by Commissioner Ludwig: Motion carried 5-0. 

Discussion was held stating that the Railroad Authority debt from last year has been paid 
through the budget process. Rushline Corridor will be submitting an invoice for payment of 
$2,900 for Pine County's contribution toward the Advanced Alternatives Study. 

Commissioner Hallan inquired as to whether the Regional Railroad Authority Meeting can be 
reconvened at a later date as conversation was held regarding the asset of the railroad tracks 
available. Discussion was also had regarding the NLX contribution for 2014 and if the 
attorney for NLX has been in contact regarding our decision to not contribute for 2014. 

The Regional Railroad Annual Meeting was adjourned at 1 :34 p.m. 

The County Board meeting reconvened at 1:34 p.m. 

8. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Commissioner Hallan stated the Pine City Chamber of Commerce had contacted him 
regarding placing a community event sign in front of the Pine Government Center. 
Discussion was held regarding the pros and cons of placing a sign on county owned property. 
Commissioner Panged stated his opposition. County Attorney John Carlson commented on 
the legalities of content of the sign and county liability. 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to not allow a sign to be placed on Pine Government 
Center property. Discussion was held. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig for the county attorney to investigate leasing of the 
property for sign placement and remove county exposure to place sign on county property. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Commissioner Pangerl withdrew his original motion. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Pine County Law Library, Wednesday, January 8, 2014,12:00 p.m., Pine County 

Law Library. Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	East Central Solid Waste Commission Meeting, Monday, January 13,2014,9:00 

a.m., 1756 180th
, Mora, Minnesota. 

c. 	East Central Regional Library Board Meeting, Monday, January 13,2014,9:30 
a.m., 244 Birch Street, Cambridge, Minnesota. 

d. 	Methamphetamine Task Force Meeting, Monday, January 13,2014,3:00 p.m., 
South Conference Room, Pine Government Center, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, January 14,2014,9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 Committee of the Whole-Strategic Planning, Wednesday, January 15,2014,9:00 
a.m., Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 	 Page 60f7 



g. 	Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting, Wednesday, .January 15,2014,6:00 p.m., 
Hampton Inn, Duluth, Minnesota. 

h. 	Rush Line Corridor Task Force, Thursday, January 16,2014,3:30 p.m., White Bear 
Lake City Hall, White Bear Lake. Minnesota. 

1. 	 GPS 45:93 Meeting, Friday, January 17,2014,10:00 a.m., North Branch Library, 
6355 379th Street, North Branch, Minnesota 

j. 	Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, .January 21, 2013,10:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

k. 	 Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Public Meeting, Tuesday, January 
21,2013, to commence within the Pine County Board Meeting, Board Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, January 21, 2013, to 
commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

m.~LX, Wednesday, January 22, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota. 

n. 	 Extension Committee Meeting, Thursday, January 23, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Public 
Health Building, Sandstone. Minnesota. 

o. Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, January 27, 2014, 9:00 a.m., 
Kanabec County Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 

p. 	Riverwood Center Meeting, Tuesday, January 29,2014,4:00 p.m., Riverwood 
Center. Braham, Minnesota 

q. Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, January 27, 2014,10:00 a.m., Lakes & Pines, Mora, 
Minnesota. 

r. 	 Central Regional EMS Committee, Friday, January 31, 2014,9:00 a.m., Stearns 
County Service Center, Waite Park. Minnesota. 

10. Adjournment 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 2:00 p.m. 
The next county board meeting is scheduled for January 21, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 	 Page 7 of7 



SUMMARY 

OF 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Minutes of Organizational Meeting 

Tuesday, January 7,2014,1:00 p.m. 


Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 


Administrator David Minke called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Commissioners Steve 

Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig were present along with 

County Attorney John Carlson. 


The Pledge of Allegiance \vas said. 


Administrator Minke called for nominations for Chair. 

Commissioner Chaffee nominated Commissioner Rossow for Chair. Second by Commissioner 

Panger!. With no further nominations. Commissioner Hallan motioned to cast a unanimous 

ballot to elect Commissioner Rossow as Chair. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 

Commissioner Rossow was unanimously elected as Chair. 


Chair Rossow called for nominations for Vice-Chair. 

Commissioner Hallan nominated Commissioner Chaffee for Vice-Chair. Second by 

Commissioner Ludwig. With no further nominations, Commissioner Hallan motioned to cast a 

unanimous ballot to elect Commissioner Chaffee as Vice-Chair. Second by Commissioner 

Pangerl. Commissioner Chaffee was unanimously elected as Vice-Chair. 


Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 


Commissioner Chaffee moved to adopt the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner 

Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


Chair Rossow announced the following Committee assignments for 20]4: 

~utside Boards and Committees i 2014 Representative·- ! 2014 Alternate -I 
I AMC Committee - Environment & Natural Pangerl I ~i 

. Resources I ___..~._____-+-i___ ~ 
lAMe Committee - General Government : Rossow i ..---. I 
i AMC Committee Health & Human Services ! Chaffee 
IAMC Committee - Public Safety Policy Committee 7all-an-- II ~ 
i AMC Committee - Transportation & InfrastructureJ.....!:.udwiL-___ 

AMC Committee Indian Affairs Advisory i Rossow --r 


---+Council I -- I.rA:~head Counties Association (ACA) I All . 
! Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) ----LAll 
[_central MN Jobs and Training Service i Chaffee : Lu==d\\..:..:..::.;,ig2.-_______ i 

Central Regional EMS Committee • Ludwig I Rossow __ ---.J 

Summary Board Minutes ~ Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 Page 1 of5 



________ 

.--- .. 

i East Central Regional Development Commission I Hallan 
I 

I Rossow 
I (ECRDC) 
· East Central Regional Juvenile Center (ECRJC) I Pangerl I Rossow 
I Advisory Committee I 

East Central Re ional Librarv I Chaffee 
East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) ! Hallan 

· Extension Committee I Panger! 
I Fiber-Optic Joint Power Board I Hallan Panger! 
· GPS 45:93 Joint Powers Board i Panger! Hallan 
: Kanabec/Pine Board of Health I ChafIee Panger! I\----. 

i Lakes and Pines Community Action Council (CAC) I Rossow Hall an 
~ 

I Law Librar~ : Panger! iChaffee 
I 

I NE MK Regional Radio Board i Hallan 

INLX I Ludwig I ~~:}~;: .. 


• RC & D Committee i Rossow • Panoer! 
I Riverwood Center Committee Chaffee i Ludwigi 

I (flk/a Five Co. Mental Health Commi!tee)_~_ 
I 

Rushline Corridor Task Force i . I Chaffee• LudwIg 
. - . 

iSnake River Watershed Joint Powers Board Pangerl I Hallan 
Soil & Water Conservation District Liaison I Ludwig [ Chaffee 

I County Established Committ~:_ 12014 Appointment 2014 Alternate i 

I• Budget Committee All 
I Facilities Committee Ludwig/Pangerl 

i 
I 

i GIS Committee Hallan/Pangerl I 
I Government OperatIOns I LudWIg/Rossow 
i Investment Committee I Ludwig/Hallan 
: Land/Zoning Advisory Commit:.:te.::..-e=--______-+-=C=-=h=a=f.::..-fe::...::e~:...:/R::...::..::.o=ss::...::o::...::\\-::...::'_. 
: Legislative Committee ______.______-+I....::.A-=l::.l_ 
i Methamphetamin~ Task Force 
I Negotiations (Labor Relations) Committee 
i Personnel Committee 
I Technology Committee 
i Transportation Committee 

• Ludwig/Rossow 
I ChafIee/Rossow 
I Chaffe~/Rossow Ludwig 
i HallanlPange_rl_____+-___ 

I HallanlRossow 

i Other Appointments ... m _.. I 2014 Appointment -I 

~ Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator required by • Matt Christenson 
.! section 3.2 of the County Policy and Procedure Manlj_a_l___-I--I 

AMC Delegate Appointments (county is authorized 1 delegate Steve Hallan Matt Ludwig 
for each commissioner and three additional delegates) Mitch Pangerl Mark LeBrunr Steve Chaffee Patrick Bruflat 

Rossow David Minke 

Page 2 of5Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7.2014 

1 



After discussion, the 2014 Board ofCommissioners regular meetings were set as follows: 

• 	 The meetings on the first Tuesday of the month begin at 1 :00 p.m. and are held at the 
Public Health Building in Sandstone. 

• 	 The meetings on the third Tuesday of the month begin at 10:00 a.m. and are held at 
the Board Room, Pine County Courthouse in Pine City. 

County Board dates are set as follows: 

January i h and Januan' 21 5t 


Febru;ry 4th and 18th • 


March 4th and 18th 


April 1 st and 15th 


May 6th and '1oth 


Jun~ 3rd and -1 i h 


July 1 SI and 15th 


August 5th and 19th 


September 2nd and 16th 


October i h and 21 st 


November 4th and 18th 


December 2nd and 16th 


Health & Human Services Board Meeting will take place on the third Tuesday of the 
month, 1 :00 p.m., Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City. 

Board of Eq ualization, June 16. 2014 at 5 :00 p.m.. Pine County Courthouse, Board 
Room, Pine City. 

Truth in Taxation, December 4,2014, 7:00 p.m., Pine County Courthouse, Board Room, 
Pine City. 

Committee Meetings. All are in the Pine County Courthouse, Commissioners Conference 
Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 


Personnel 2nd Tuesday at 9:00 a.m. 

Facilities 1SI Wednesdav at 9:00 a.m. 

Technology 3rd Tuesday at 8:30 am. 


All meetings subject to change. Contact the County Administrator's Office for further information. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Summary of Minutes of the November 19,2013 
Committee of the Whole - Subsurface Sewage Treatment System and Budget Meeting for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Panged moved to approve the Summary and Minutes of the December 17,2013 
board meeting for publication. Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 	 Page 3 of5 



Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors regular meeting - November 26, 2013 
Pine County HRA. Senior Housing Board of Directors special meeting December 3,2013 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District- December 5, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report December 2013 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards. Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Pangerl seconded. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, December 1. 2013 - December 31, 2013 

Approve Resolution 2014-01 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, John 
Erickson. 

Approve year-end 2013 transfer 01'$313.874.71 from the General Fund-Ol to the 800 
MHz Fund-21 to eliminate the deficit fund balance. 

Approve full-time status for Social Worker Nikki Wiener. effective January 10,2014. 

Approve Edward Melzark and Robert Fischer to attend the Stearns County Shoreland 
Training. Total cost: $60. 

Approve Office Support Specialist Donna Olsen to attend "Case Management and 
Financial Basics for Child Support". Total cost: $445. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to award the first publication to the Pine City Pioneer at 
$7.45 per column inch and the second publication to the Askov American at $7.20 per 
column inch. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Data Practices Policy for Pine County. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the Postretirement Option for Rochelle 

Carlson. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the 2014 East Central Drug and Violent 
Offender Task Force grant in the amount of $1 00,000 and authorize the Sheriff and Board 
Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Chailee. Motion carried 5-0. 

At 1:26 p.m. Chair Rossow recessed the Board meeting and to open the Regional Railroad 
Authority Annual Meeting. 

Summary Board Minutes ~ Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 Page 4 of5 

http:01'$313.874.71


Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Railroad Authority officer appointees, 
Chair: Steve Hallan; Vice-Chair: Commissioner Steve Chaffee: Secretary: Administrator 
David Minke (non-voting); and Treasurer: Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer (non-voting). 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig: Motion carried 5-0. 

The Regional Railroad Annual Meeting was adjourned at 1 :34 p.m. 

The County Board meeting reconvened at 1 :34 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to not allow a sign to be placed on Pine Government 
Center property. Discussion was held. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig for the county attorney to investigate leasing of the 
property for sign placement and remove county exposure to place sign on county property. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Commissioner Pangerl withdrew his original motion. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 2:00 p.m. 
The next county board meeting is scheduled for January 21, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room. Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and 
the county's website (vvvvw.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the 
administrator's office. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners January 7. 2014 Page 50f5 

http:vvvvw.co.pine.mn.us


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Board Action Reques,ti:'(I: (Atl,n;1l acidiriorHd pagc~ ir 

Supporting DnCl1mlZ'nt~: Attached Nnnc 



TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 

December 2012 December 1, 2013 

FUND BALANCE BALANCE" 

1- GENERAL 

12· H&HS 

13 " ROAD 8. BRIDGE 5,324,159.01 

22 LAND 

TOTAL (incl "nn_n"I;;' funds} $ 1) 

http:5,324,159.01


***** Pine COllllty ***** CAIB),! 
1/13/14 11 :29AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL nALANCE A~ of I :! t 20 n , ! 

0;," 

y 
Curnmt 

G~'m'r,,1 I{('HClml? rum! 

H ,": r I t.llS 

I il"hllf.~t'm"n!$ 

P~i roll 

!nmll."! Hm :"', 

Fund !!.ltal. , . , , 

241'.:.1B1.11 
I 1191;":>21 

377,6:1fi 14 

75\1.78952· 
31 ,16'\.1.(' 

321 SFi597 

7ft! ill 

" 1I'j;1 604fB . 

\I.nlH HOSE> 
8. SBI'l.N 1,(V, 

G2,JI:l~ :n 

12 !!'!;l!lh .~ IImnan ';,"1'\l\"t'~ 420 I i&H, In'''lw' \l<11Ilt'·'1l1.W·' 

Il."l'qr " <; 

lli~hm,,,'ml'nl.!. 

1';>1 

J')UrIlJl rtH.!h'~ 

[l(;P! TOlal , . , , 

7,26,UHtll(l 
B~, !IC) i ,11\ 

17, 1 m.~4 

lH,!'l~'U'8 

4J,:;r><1.94 

41,S5B.OQ, 

1. eUl9~,.OU 

1;4 15'UH, 

1, ! "!~ 140 G I 

9fi'i, ;>4(·,"7 

2?;?,1:;:iR.9£) ?JH02Rll", 

1< ",'ill,!! & Hnm,ll1 ~"r'>'ic,"" 

HI'tY!PI8 

Il"hul"WllH'nlr; 

P.l)rnll 

lnHl";ll "nak" 
{}';p! I nlid 

1,j'?,(iOS,J5 

430 11&1l5~ ~iHi,ll ';eJ'vit ('~ 

Hlr,.?fi/ ?H 

1"H.??!'!· 

:HS,'j?'i ?f> 

134,6::.0 :N 
f,;>,(j1~,~)l 

14 r.:~OR 7-1 

2.:105 7 HJ>1l 

n9',l 
3 1 r'l 1 AX) 

1,1'.,1 ',4",,<9

18R, S I'll "Ii 

1529. W79· 1,372,,375 6<\ ~ 

~l 
T f 

I lIc1lth llmmm '",1'\ Hi> bthlr"n~ 1. nlbhllrall', p III(l'J!r,) 

Ill' IJI l<Jlal ' . , , , . 

f) on 
lUX) pn 

12 H~·J.lth IImlMIl <;f'l\ln'~ 

Ii,'( f'ipl~ 

Di~hIJf\I.'rrw!11 ~ 

!'a~r"lf 

!ouIIL)1 hltrl"~ 

;j9~. 4f\{\ 40 

4R {iHI1nHllilIl 

ao, f,S 1.28 

On,l!:," 

18.:,;HLB 
1$61.(;1, 

n!~:lllh nl,~~!1~\ 

133;>,67923 

?9(l,l.?5lP 

1.057'197 '11 

::J 7(',4 ,H,U 

2010 nnill1rial ,,~ 'lH'IlI<{ 



***'1dt: Pirle C:ounty ***** CATlIY,! 

1/13/14 11 :291\M TREASIJRFR'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE :\$ of 12 20 U 
 :1 

UE'pt lo!al ... 

fund Total 

U l<\li11.! 1InJ!!!;' Fund 

Rt'u'lpt:<; 
! 11Sillli <;!.·I'Wt)l~ 

1';,!tTfJl! 

lc>urfl;l.ll.nHH'<: 

}'utldrO!i\lj .. ., 

14 0111'11 ~·I~i.rH':mln'~p hmd 

1')lJrnal rnlril'~ 

fund Total. 

(\)IlIlI\ \\ i:ll~ l~dE\b ("r\ rund 

He"',!,' " 
Jrl1lfllil\ !lltn'.·S 

fund Tom] .... 

21 lino ~HI'l I'n",'''' !lHld 

[lHhufSI'Hwnt, 

flll.lmal fnlW.'~ 

!"uud Tum! ..... 

22 Iam! M;1!1~W'IJWIII Fund 

R"'Cl'lPI,<; 

! )i~lmr~l'!!lr.' tit, 

1.B14.<JOL 1 

5.n·1. 59tH 

11 846.10 

39.!l4?08 

:11U11 

141 ,1. <,on 53 

( 

Hi. 5 It; 02 

411.3H2.H'

354.160,49 

U.186.7!IU!;> 

lC,R4?1 

J. 71 

l.G':M.222 ~J7 

() 

000 

0.1)0 

;w.os 
200<; 

?f3..t5vn 
113,81411 

;tAl A20fiF.l 

I HI. :no ,,!'1 

4. ii'll 0·1 

20101111 

no 

I :U'l 1fi~1 

1 

'1511.352Y:1 

12.n"U3HUil

1.'1:'·1 <lOR 'if:. 

! 4?? A9S . fin 

5~l. 

129.1'11 

I 

r,o 334 

J9. '>2r 
:HL924.5? 

?17 R:l;;t 

~o Bn.ll 

36.241'!1] 

~ 1 Q!'11 Qon!! 

213 401 ~H1 ~ 

HWIll~ iill S~ "h.' III " 

CIIITPHI 

sr;.70582 

R?3I}11:n 

;>.[118,1 

11,<)"':>.'11 

91156 

nn 



***** Pille Courtty ****"/f(/\r!lYJ 
1/13/14 11:?9AM TRrASURER'S CASH TRIAl, BALANCE i\~ of I ! ~o 1:1 4 

Filrw11 

IOlHllallm! ks 

Fund 'lllTHl , , .. 

1022.86 
Hlf,. l' 

lOJ,f) 19.1'14 

YI.D 

1Of!, 2Bll ;l, 2 

705,1 H.fH· 

:<,fl··1 fSRfl",fI 

Current 

UBR,9-18199 

:t4 ,\mlm[;!1H1' I~~!J Fund 

fllnd Tntal " 
0.00 

000 non (l00 

29 Ullhlp'Il'S l HI&,!l~) 1\;("[11 

lV"dpl 

IlhhlI.H,?mf,'Tll' 

Inum~l Lntll"~ 

[I"luTnla!"., _, 

fund 

33924,16 

440 (hihh':n~ ( nll,thof,lI!n' tflf\,I!", 

000 1 ~9,'.11:; Of) 

(J,OO DO· 

H1q q? 

H 19 1'l4S<t 1m Ii 37" 

Funtll1)lal . 3 1>; 37,79 lQ4';1nn ~13,] 

::12 IF,"" 111111d (;\l;g ~nH'*: \th! 

fund Total .... 
OO~J 

u.oo q oou 

:n ,'no) ill' Equip Ilunc! \P"i rlind 

fund lotlll .•. , , 

0.00 

000 (I,no nJ]o 

35 ;'l)O! ~!rt"'1 !h,('m~trlln !\(mu hmd 

/O\Ufli1! rl1lrjl<q 

fund lulal . _, . 

() 1,8845 i 

0.00 

0.00 

f'961.n 

r'.9!B4'1 fifj,B41f14 

:n ("('un" Rmlr,l,\(! ;'Itllhl1m~ 

5,Omj In 

( °IH ,~o I (I 11n;]I1'1;11 



*"k*"dr: Pine County ****f{C\TIlYJ 

1/13/14 11 :291\M TREAS(J[{IJt'S CASH TRIAL 1\5 of 121201] ,,'} 


1t.1.ml 

t.'l"bur!"'!l1f.' n r~ 
.hmtllal Flit,,,:, 

Fundlnln! , .. 

f hi~ 
~llJnlll 

1\17.41 

{) fl(! 

000 

162.4 1 

:~!:I Huihlil1j!, llind 

I)j~hm~';l!w!1!'" 

Fuml Totru. ., 

1(.i5,l 

(U)O 

() 00 

39 2I)n:;.\ (.3.1 Bl!fI,h 

Ilf\ 

)l"\mr~t'mt'Il!~ 

''''11m» r!llll"~ 
fund Total ... 

840.131 
13 13;'2.49 

0.00 

000 

n.lH7.49 

40 "~!l12 ,,0. t flllnhnll~f' t;nmh 

Hi'( 

I \1~hm9'111t'H(" 

bllmal I'll tl 

Fumllola! ... ,. 

HJAD19? 
00(1 

lJ!JI) 

lU.4~fEt7 

41 ;'lID', III l\ fi'.md~ 

Jmlnul !Jlt!l\'~ 

lund Tnlal .. 

ri21,fiH'131 

0.1)0 

(lOr) 

(,f 1l1'5\!!" In~ f'tll1d 

Rf'P'lpl~ 

UI'ii'U! <;~'nwm~ 

iGf'fl) 

47·~ 

237,193.92 

235.J45.:m· 

Cop\righ! ;?nw 

!ilR.S::l 

1??1756 

15.71'1,14 

4,U<lO.ll 

'39.22BAO· 

778·10 

24 B68."l8 

1 ,26 

124.H51% 

79,01 

F!.OfH 1R 

H41'l lsn PO 

all n 
1HUH'lll 

f><'(l,r:, 7 51 

h20, J. 

1.•11894 

?>l5Un4.1H 

limmdal 

Curn'm 

l."fHHi:!l 

l;"UH9.4S 

19.*;3;;',:17 

7lO,R.1911 

171 n,) 

http:l;"UH9.4S
http:l5Un4.1H
http:4,U<lO.ll


***** Pine Coullly ***** 9C/\l1 
11'13/14 11 :29AM TREI\SURER'S CASHTRti\L BALANCE .,\'lnll i!OU h 

H!!HJ 
In\ltlLlI I'nlt!", 

rood Total 

110 (n\Ht1~ ("Ih:cliow; \[!:"tlC) !'lInd 

7'l. ("0'969 

R(Tf'!JH~ 

I!i~lmr~v1!1f<llt~ 

Iliumal rmrit'~ 

Fund Tlltlil .. " . 

R2 \Ill! r,-nal!j,'<; \F"Il' \ ! ntHl 

9~}9. '771 ~~q 

PlJJ!'; 

i 1i"iHlrr."!i!'·1I1 ~ 
10m 11:11 Lilli il~ 

rumlTntlll 

8-1 Ll'!t ,'I'HUIlI Pnl$~1 Il'<;!;. rOjl M~('m \ f'llf 

32.2f17 77 
H'·,npl'i 

11 >llmal fllll it::, 

rumf '1',,\.:11. .. . 

119 lit 1 h ( 1l1l'~IH'!IB \1;('11(\ laml filOl 

II 388. IlO 

n t~~ I,H I ~ s~,~ 1~¥'1j t "'1; 

Ir,um.11 
IJ!!:p! Total. . .. . 

f'ull.d l(}tal .. . ·~,3M!1(1 

·,11 flllld, ....... . 1 T31,).13f10BJ 

1(,., dl,r~ 


toP\ 

1,5(;1 Bn 

9 (-l1{14? 

:15.51631) 

(~~~ -~ 

1./37.49 

16 7'ZJ ,1 

,~;(;n,7] 

n.nn 
628.69l n 

1.7 

o on 

1 J7SfJO 

",'nn' p,·pilrtm~m~1 

t) /,Ill If! 

5:1'10:11'; 

<192HUlG· 

)(;.'14>1.1fj .. 

;J6,'1H 1f, 

2.m'9.·m:uu 

III /OHl 

YTD 
89.1n.56 

il''l,14·1.:1>1

6'ifiAfJ 1 ':14 

GSn.StJ.1. 7 ·1

fl RGI7 "4 

1.<1.4 

~~~l. o:m. "J 90.71 

Ill. I;>; Ufl I'll 

lil.IRn 9<;.' 

180.')Oag!3 

! '?, 1.4<'{'fJ~; 
1]257l! 

Um1 

1q(KHU'~ 

1.169. "0 

1 16Ji"((} 1 ~ 

1,0:'1'.1\14.7' 

3~t;.t:~1,H5 

n 

<:,,} nJrl !ii'll} nn 

IhFIII{ ial 

(urn'lll 

1 (llhB1 

38,3(,',5:1 

179'.21B 63 

<;1 ?AS 11) 

~'.i 34::1,1"

];)..!·n! ')

http:89.1n.56
http:1./37.49
http:Ir,um.11


***** Pine COUIlty ***** oCAIlIY.1 
1/13/14 11 '29AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAL;\NCF. As (If 12 :20 I J 

y 
( 'urrl'l1I 

I )i,!:mf"'!!INn~ ? IU3. 4fll fU 411820.265.68 . 
';5!'S 31ft5?5 ?fl· :t 179.(12 Ul9 
Pllymlt 1.273.34100 15. fl.116Jl 

jomnrll rIm \('S 000 ·m.:Hl·1.i5

Total 1.395. f:lf:l <1 r, 5 :3 62<),498.21 9~'iI13r,;>A6 

:?OIO limll!('i;11 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Board Date: 

January 21 . 2014 

Auditor/Treasurer 



20B BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 

Add Transfer In to Courthouse Bonds 673.305 
Add Transfer Out (41 from HRA Bonds 673.305 

Add Transfer In (21-20:1 
Add Transfer Out 101-801-6905) from Genera; Fund Non-Dept 313,875 

Delete no hmd" received/reducing reserves 

Audttor 
Reduce 01-£141·6243 - PublicatIOn S,OOO 

01-041-6268  .5,000 

Elections 
Increase 01-07J-6243 10,000 

Zoning 
Decrease Expenditure') 0110H5103 Salaries 20,000 

Recorder 

increase Revenues 01-101-5504 - Mj5C Fee-s 

01 ~ 101·5506 Tech Fees 
01-101-5522  Fee;; 

Increase Expenditures 

01-101-6667 Recorder Compliance 58,000 

Government Buildings 
Increase Revenues 01-111-5801- RentaI Income 
Increas.e Expenditures 01-111-6602 ~ Gmunas Maintenance 

Veterans ServIce 
Increase Revenues 01-121-5230 - CVSO Grant 

IncreasE' Expenditures 01-121·6103 - Salanes 10,000 

Non-Oepartmenta I 

Increa5€ Revenues 01-8m-S271 - Paymem In LIeu ofTax 37,000 

fncrease Expenditure;; 01-80:1-6263 Animal Cruelty Case 37,000 

Sheriff 
Increase Experlditures 01-201-6107 - Overtime 

Increase 01-201-6108 

Decrease Expenditures 01-201-6103 

Increase Revenues 01-201-5860 reimbursement 23,450 

Increase Dl-20HH07 - Overtlme 50 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

January 10, 2014 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

"--..". ) ,·r·/ '"'?<... ct<~/ "i- ,0-Zc~ 
Departm nt Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriffs office has received donations of $1369.3 I from a citizen. These funds will be 
used to help offset the expense of, recently seized, abused animals. 

This donation will be placed in 01-201-5764. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

January 10,2014 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


- 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

~Ut{ .. 1- \1.2- 2("!1~ 
Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office has retired police dog Nittro and Paul Widenstrom has agreed to adopt 
the animal at no containing cost to the County. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 


Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve this disposal of County property. 


Supporting Documents: Attached None 

I 



. ~Pine Count'y 
,,/'" -~ 

PINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 


K-9 RETIREMENT WAIVER 


Address 

.' phone _, herby accept and 
certify that canine dog /V.":TY'cJ of the Pine County Sheriffs K-9 program has 

been given to me free of charge upon officially being retired from further service with the PCSO. 

I further understand and agree that: 

• 	 This canine has been retired from service and is no longer to be used, intended or 


represented as a law enforcement canine. 


• 	 I accept complete and full responsibility for the future care and actions of canine 

.."--_..:.....:..-'='-__ therefore relieving Pine County and the Pine County Sheriffs Office of 

all liabilities 

With agreement of the above conditions, canine _'--~.~~___ is hereby accepted by me on 
this g74 day of _:;[i71l vA, L{ 20 / '-1 

-

Signed 

Approved by: 

\J 
Robin K. Cole 

-




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 


December 18,2012 


Department requesting action: 

Sheriff I Jail 

onsent Agenda (Please choos 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

____ 10 Min. 15 Min. 


Department Head Signature 

/-/.3-/ 
Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring offull-time Correction's Officer Jessee Johnston, effective 
01-28-2014. Starting wage $16.04, classification B-23. 

Position approved during the October 15, 2013 County Board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents~ache~one 



REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Facilities Committee 

Commissioner Pangerl provided an overview of the Facilities Committee meeting which met 
October 2, 2013. The 20] 3/20 14 & 2014/2015 snow plow bid process has started, 
tuckpointing of the POC will begin in the spring of2014, the energy wheel has been 
installed, discussion was held regarding the demolition of the old jail and boiler replacement 
at the POC, and maintenance has been informed of the temperature situation in the 
conference room at the Public Health Building, Sandstone. and is looking into it. 
Commissioner Chaffee commented on the glare caused by the sun in the offices on the east 
side of the courthouse and the need for shades. Commissioner Rossow questioned if the 
demolition cost of the old jail will include the cost of the construction of the parking lot that 
will be in its place. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met October 8,2013 with Chair Hallan in attendance due to the 
unavailability of Commissioner Rossow. The following recommendations were made: 

Jail: 
i. 	 Approve the hiring of two (2) full-time corrections officers. 

ii. 	 Accept the resignation ofpart-time Dispatcher Donald Scullard and approve the 
back fill of position. 

iii. 	 Item added at board meeting: Accept the resignation of Court Security Officer Jeff 
Starr effective October 14, 2013 and approve the back fill of position. 

Commissioner Chaffee commented on the difficulty of keeping part-time correction 
officers on staff. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee, with addition of item iii, to approve the 
recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Highwal': 
Accept the resignation of Survey Crew Chief Alex Larson and approve the back fill 
ofposition. 

Comment was made that contractually this position starts at step 1 on the pay scale 
creating difficulty of keeping qualified personnel. 
Motion by Commissioner Panger! to approve the recommendations of the Personnel 
Committee. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Administrator: 
Extended leave status for Public Health Nurse Beth Lyon was removed from Agenda 
and referred back to November 12,2013 Personnel Committee. 

3. 	 Small Cities Development Program Grant 
Dana Rauschnot Lakes and Pines Community Action Council was present. Rauschnot stated 
in 2012 the county approached Lakes & Pines to assist in applying to the SCDP for grant 
funds to fix up low to moderate income owner-occupied housing in Pine County. The. 
Department of Employment & Economic Development is requesting a defined smaller target 
area for grant application that will make the most impact in the county. Rauschnot presented 

Page3 of5October 15.1013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



- -
PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: ~sent Agen~lease Circle) 

! 1121/2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
i Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 


Department: 
 Date: 

Administrator's 1114/2014 

Authorize the hiring of Kirby Olson as Survey Crew Chief (B24) with the Pine County Highway 
Department. 

Kirby is coming to Pine County from the Kanabec County Highway Department where he worked as a 
CADD Technician and will bring a wealth of surveying experience to this position. Kirby's tentative 
start date is January 27, 2014. Starting pay is at Step 1, $16.11 of the Highway Technicians contract. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Authorize the hiring of Kirby Olson as Survey Crew Chief (B24) with a tentative start date of January 
27,2014. 

---------
Supporting Documents: Attached rNon~-

. Signature: 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Consent Agenda (Pleose Circle) Requested Board Date: 

Regular Agendn 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. IS Mill. 

January 21, 2014 , 

Time needed 

30 Mill. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

{, ;, ! (r i Ii 

HHS i -D~ep-a-rt'~11-1e"n~-!r;;""·l-e(·~lcl-S··.-r--~-··~·-~-·-D·~at-e---"-- \ 

I I 

Itelll for Discussion: (one fOl'm pCI' item) 

. Appoint Tara Relbling to backfill the Office Support Specialist position caused by the promotion 
i ofClaire Nelson to Child Support Officer as approved by the Board on October 1, 2013. Grade 

is A-i3; step one is $12.44 per hour based on the 2013 AFSCME salary schedule, start date Is 
February ~ 2014. 

Board Action Requestcd: (Attnch ndditional pages ifJl(~eded) 

Supporting Documcnts: Attached None 
~--------l 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 


January 21, 2014 


DepClrtment Requesting Action: 

HBS 

,Consent Agenda (PIcasI:' Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

IOMin. 15 Min. 
TUllC Ilccdeti 

30 Min. 45 1\-lil1, 1 hour 

Date 
\. 

Depmlment Head Signature 

Item for Discussion: (olle form pCI' itcm) 

Appoint Beth Pierson to backfill the Social Worker position caused by the resignation of 
Jennifer Nelson as approved by the Board on November 191 2013. Grade is C-42, step one is 
$19.25 per hour based on the 2013 A FSCME salary schedule; start date is February 5r 2014. 

Doltl'd Action Requested: (Attach ndditiollal pag{'s if needed) 

Supporting Doclllllcnts: Attached None 

I 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (please Circle) 

i 

January 21,2014 

Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

eT~e-ne:t\l
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 1"-. ____

mdSignaturc 17~fJL'-/ 

Public Hearingfor proposed Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Ordinance. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
None  Public Hearing Only. 

Supporting Documents: Attac:hod 8 
I 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PINE COUNTY PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 


The Pine County Department of Planning, Zoning, and Solid Waste will conduct a public hearing starting 
at 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, January 21, 2014, at the Pine County Courthouse Board Room, 635 Northridge 
Dr NW, Pine City, Minnesota. The purpose of the public hearing will be to solicit testimony in 
consideration of the following: 

Pine County Snbsurface Sewage Treatment Systems: This is an ordinance authorizing and 
providing for sewage treatment and soil dispersal in unsewered areas of the county. The purpose 
of this ordinance is to establish minimum requirements for regulation of ISTS and MSTS for the 
treatment and dispersal of sewage within the applicable jurisdiction of the County to protect 
public health and safety, groundwater quality, and prevent or eliminate the development of public 
nuisances. It is intended to serve the best interests of the County's citizens by protecting its 
health, safety, general welfare, and natural resources. 

This hearing is open to the public at which time you are invited to appear and offer testimony regarding 
the draft ordinance. Written comments may be entered into the record at the discretion of the Land 
Services Director, Kelly Schroeder, and may be sent to her attention at 635 Northridge Drive l\T\V, Pine 
City, MN 55063 or Edward Melzark, Sr Environmental Tech; Zoning Administrator, 1602 Hwy 23, 
Sandstone, MN 55072. The Draft SSTS may be viewed on the Pine County website under the Planning 
and Zoning Department section under Ordinances at: www.co.pine.mn.us. 

Publish: January 9 and 16,2014 
Askov American, Evergreen, Hinckley News, Pine Cit)' Pioneer, and Pine County Courier 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North • Sandstone, MN • 55072 • www.co.pine.mn.us 

(320) 216-4220 • (800) 450-7463 x4220. Fax (320) 216-4202 

Memo 

To: Pine County Board of Commissioners 

From: Kelly Schroeder, Land Services Director 

Date: 1/15/2014 

Re: January 21,2014 SSTS Public Hearing 

After the committee of the whole meetings on November 5th and 19th regarding the draft 
SSTS ordinance, copies of the draft ordinance were dispersed to the cities, townships, 
and SSTS contractors (approximately 81 entities) within Pine County. On December 9th 

and 12th roundtable discussions with these entities were held to get their feedback on 
the draft. To date, between the roundtable discussions and other correspondences, 
there has been 18 entities who have given feedback. Based on this feedback, the 
drafting committee has met and made some clarifications to the draft, and also will be 
asking the board for some further direction on two issues prior to the public hearing. 
Clarifications include: 

1.) Made it more apparent that the SSTS ordinan~e is not the only ordinance that 
regulates SSTS in Pine County. There are four other ordinances that need to 
work with the SSTS Ordinance including the Pine County Shoreland 
Management Ordinance, Pine County Flood Plain Ordinance, Kettle River Wild 
and Scenic River Ordinance, Pine County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance. 
(no. 7 in the introduction and section 5.01) 

2.) Deleted the definition of Shoreland since we are now referencing the Shoreland 
ordinance. (article 2) 

3.) Made it more apparent that the requirement for two soil treatment and dispersal 
areas for lots created after January 23, 1996 is a requirement at the time of 
subdivision. (section 4.01.03) 

4.) Clarified who is exempt from having a valid license issued by MPCA. (section 
4.05) 

5.) Made it more apparent that holding tanks are only permitted as temporary 
disposal methods, on legal lots that cannot support a Type I system, or on low 
water use properties. (section 5.02.04) 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


6.) Refined the disposal method for holding tank contents to include all standards in 
the Code of Federal Regulations. Previously it had stated that the waste needed 
to be hauled to a licensed treatment facility only. It did not allow for land 
application, which most pumpers do. (section 5.02.04 B iii) 

7.) Removed the requirement tor a hydraulic function report. This is not something 
that is on the compliance inspection form and would be going above and beyond 
a normal compliance inspection. (section 8.01.03 B iii) 

8.) Cleared up the language to make sure that properties being sold to a new owner 
from a foreclosure or forfeiture do require the point of sale compliance inspection. 
(section 8.01.04 B iii) 

The two issues that the drafting committee believe need to be further addressed by the 
board are: 

1.) The abandonment section in the original draft required any system that is not 
used to be abandoned, even if it was perfectly good. The committee would 
recommend the language in the new draft which follows the Minnesota Rule on 
abandonment (section 6.04.02). This would require only systems "with no future 
intent of use" to be abandon. However, with this new language it seemed 
necessary to have a process for those systems which are dormat to tollow, which 
is now outlined in subpart B. 

2.) Minnesota Statute 115.55 Subd.5 (b) requires any jurisdiction who issues 
building permits to require a compliance inspection prior to issuing permit for a 
bedroom addition. Because Pine County itself does not issue building permits 
(except in the shoreland areas), we did not put this language into our original 
draft ordinance. 44 out of the 47 jurisdictions in Pine County do have some sort 
of building permit though, and this is a requirement for them. If this language is 
left out of our ordinance, it will require those 44 jurisdictions to either abandon 
their zoning efforts or adopt their own sewer ordinance and contract with the 
county or a private company to administer it. The following language regarding 
these required compliance inspections was in the county's 2003 ordinance: 

"At any time there is an increase in the number of bedrooms of a dwelling which 
requires a building permit from the city or township," 

With this language, it allows us to work in the areas that do require some sort of 
building permit without any effort on the jurisdictions, which the Land Services 
Office believes would be the best option for all. If a jurisdiction has a different 
requirement in their zoning ordinance for compliance inspections besides for 
bedroom additions, that jurisdiction will still need to draft their own ordinance and 
decide who will enforce it. The recommended language as been added to 
section 8.01.03 A iv. 

I will review these changes with the board at the Janaury 21 meeting. The Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency will have staff attending to help answer any questions. Once 
the public hearing closes, the board can then chose to adopt the ordinance with any 
amendments discussed or defer final adoption to a future meeting. 



PINE COUNTY 

SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEMS 


This is an ordinance authorizing and providing for sewage treatment and soil dispersal in unsewered 

areas of the county. It establishes: 


1. 	 Minimum standards for and regulation of individual sewage treatment systems (lST5) and mid
sized Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems (MSTS) (collectively referred to as SST5) in 
unsewered incorporated and unincorporated areas of Pine County incorporating by reference 
minimum standards established by Minnesota statutes and administrative rules of the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.; 

2. 	 Requirements for issuing permits for installation, alteration, repair or expansion of 55TS.; 
3. 	 Requirements for all SSTS permitted under the revised Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 and 

7081 to be operated under an approved managementplan;; 
4. 	 Standards for upgrade, repair, replacement, or abandonment ofS5TS.; 
5. 	 Penalties for failure to comply with these provisions.; 
6. 	 Provisions for enforcement of these requirements; and 
7. 	 Standards which promote the health, safety and welfare of the public as reflected in Minnesota 

Statutes sections 115.55, 145A.05, 375.51, 392l-21-394.37,and 471.82, the County 
Comprehensive plan and shall also apply in areas;coverecLby the Pine CountyShoreland 
Management Ordinance, Pine County Flood Plain Ordinance, Kettle River Wild and Scenic River 
Ordinance, and the Pine County Subdivision and platting ordinance. 

ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT 
1.01 Purpose 

The purpose ofthis ordinance is to establish minimumr:equirements for regulation of IST5 and 
MSTS for the treatment and dispersal of sewage within the applicable jurisdiction of the County 
to protect publich~alth and safety, groundwater quality, and prevent or eliminate the 
development of publicnuisances. It is intended to serve the best interests of the County's 
citizens by protecting its health, safety, genera! welfare, and natural resources. 

1.02 Intent 
" 

It is intended by the county thatthisOrdinance will promote the following: 

A. 	 The protection of lakes, rivers, streams, wetlands, and groundwater in Pine County 
essential to the promotion of public health, safety, welfare, socioeconomic growth and 

dev'elopment of the County. 
B. 	 The regulation of proper SSTS construction, reconstruction, repair and maintenance to 

prevent the entry and migration of contaminants, thereby protecting the degradation of 

surface water and groundwater quality. 
C. 	 The establishment of minimum standards for SSTS placement, design, construction, 

reconstruction, repair and maintenance to prevent contamination and, if contamination 
is discovered, the identification and control of its consequences and the abatement of 
its source and migration. 

D. 	 The appropriate utilization of privy vaults and other non-water carried sewage collection 

and storage facilities. 
E. 	 The provision of technical assistance and education, plan review, inspections, SSTS 

surveys and complaint investigations to prevent and control water-borne diseases, lake 
degradation, groundwater related hazards, and public nuisance conditions. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 Page 11 



1.03 	 Authority 
This ordinance is adopted pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §115.55, Minnesota Statutes 
§145A.Ol through §145A.08, Minnesota Statutes §375.51, or successor statutes, and Minnesota 
Rules, Chapter 7081, Chapter 7081, Chapter 7082, or successor rules. 

1.04 	 Effective Date 

The provisions set forth in this ordinance shall become effective on April 1, 2014. 


ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS 
The following words and phrases shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this subdivision. If not 
specifically defined in this subdivision, terms used in this ordinance"shall have the same meaning as 
provided in the standards adopted by reference. Words or phrasesthat are not defined here or in the 
standards adopted by reference shall have common usage meaning. For purposes of this Ordinance, the 
words "must' and "shall" are mandatory and the words "may" and "should" are permissive. 

Authorized Representative: An employee or agent of the CountyC;md Services Department. 

Bedroom: A room that is designed or usedfor.sleeping or a room or area of a dwelling that has 
a minimum floor area of 70 square feet with access gained from the living area or living 
area hallway. 

Board of Adjustment: A board established by county ordinance with the authority to order the 
issuance of variances, hearand decide appeals from'a member of the affected public 
and review,any order, requirement, decision/or determination made by any 
administrative official charged with enforcing any ordinance adopted pursuant to the 
provision of Minnesota Statutes §394.21 to §394:37, 'order the issuance of permits for 
buildings in areas designated forfuture public use on an official map and perform such 
other duties as required~by the official controls. 

ClassV Injection Well: A shallow well used to place a variety of fluids directly below the land 
surface, which includes a domestic SSTS serving more than 20 people. The US 
Environmental "Protection Agency and delegated state groundwater programs permit 
these wells to inject wastes below the ground surface provided they meet certain 

; requirements and do not endanger underground sources of drinking water. Class V 
m~otor vehicle waste disposal wells and large-capacity cesspools are specifically 

prohibited (see 40CFR Parts 144 and 146). 

Cluster System: A SSTS~under some form of common ownership that collects wastewater from 
two or more dwellings or buildings and conveys it to a treatment and dispersal system 

located on an acceptable site near the dwellings or buildings. 

County: Pine County, Minnesota, 

County Board: The Pine County Board of Commissioners. 

Department: The Pine County Land Services Department. 

P2f;e 	12SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 



Design Flow: The daily volume of wastewater for which an SSTS is designed to treat and 
discharge. 

Existing Systems: Systems that have been previously inspected and approved by the local unit 
of government during installation. In addition, all operating systems installed before the 
adoption of a local permitting and inspection program are considered existing systems. 

Failure to Protect Groundwater: At a minimum, a SSTS that does not protect groundwater is 
considered to be a seepage pit, cesspool, drywell, leaching pit, or other pit; a SSTS with 
less than the required vertical separation distance, described in MR Chapter 7080.1500 
Subp. 4D and E; and a system not abandoned in accordance with part 7080.2500. The 
determination of the threat to groundwater for otlier conditions must be made by a 
Qualified Employee or an individuallicensed'pursuant to Section 5 hereof. 

Imminent Threat to Public Health and Safety:,At;a minimum a'SSTS with a discharge of sewage 
or sewage effluent to the ground surface, drainage systerrfs, ditches, or storm water 
drains or directly to surface water;5STS that cause a reoccurring .sewage backup into a 
dwelling or other establishment; SSTS with electrical hazards; or sewage tanks with 
unsecured, damaged, or weak maintenance access,covers. The determination of 
protectiveness for otherco.nditions must be made by a Qualified Employee or a SSTS 
inspection business licensed'pursuant to Section 4.05 hereof. 

ISTS; An individual sewage treatmenUystem having a design flow of no more than S,OOO 
gallons per day. 

Malfunction: The partial or complete loss offunetion of a SSTS component, which requires a 
corrective 'action to restore its intended function. 

ManagementPlan; A plan that describes necessary and recommended routine operational and 
. maintenance requirements, periodic examination, adjustment and testing, and the 
frequency of each to ensure system performance meets the treatment expectations, 
including a planned cour:se.of action to prevent an illegal discharge. 

Minor Repair: The repair or replacement of an existing damaged or faulty component/part of 
an SSTS that will return the SSTS to its operable condition. The repair shall not alter the 
original area, dimensions, design, specifications or concept of the SSTS. 

MSTS: A "midsizea subsurface sewage treatment system" under single ownership that receives 
sewage from dwellings or other establishments having a design flow of more than S,OOO 
gallons per day to a maximum of 10,000 gallons per day. 

New Construction: Installing or constructing a new ISTS or altering, extending, or adding 
capacity to a system that has been issued an initial certificate of compliance. 

Notice of Noncompliance: A written document issued by the Department notifying a system 
owner that the owner's onsite/cluster treatment system has been observed to be non

compliant with the requirements of this Ordinance. 

SSTS draft PUBUC HEARING Page 13 

http:cour:se.of


MPCA: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 

Qualified Employee: An employee of the state or a local unit of government who performs site 
evaluations or designs, installs, maintains, pumps, or inspects SSTS as part of the 
individual's employment duties and is registered on the SSTS professional register 
verifying specialty area endorsements applicable to the work being conducted as 
defined in Minnesota Rule 7083.1010. 

Periodically saturated soil: The highest elevation in the soil that is in a reduced chemical state 
due to soil pores filled or nearly filled with water causing anaerobic conditions. 
Periodically saturated soil is determined by the pr£sence of redoximorphic features in 
conjunction with other established indicators asspecified in part 7080.1729, subpart 5, 
items E and F, or as determined by other scientifically established technical methods or 
empirical field measurements acceptable tothe permitting authority in consultation 
with the commissioner. 

Privy: An above ground structure with an underground cavity meeting the requirements of part 
7080.2280 that is used for the storage or treatment and dispersal of toilet wastes, 
excluding water for flushing or graywater. 

Record Drawings: A set of drawings/which to the fullest"extent possible, document the final in
place location, size and type ofali'SSTS components, including the results of any 
materials testing performed and a description of conditions during construction of the 

system. 

Redoximorphicfeatures:A color pattern in soil,formed by oxidation and reduction of iron or 
manganese in saturated soil couple with their removal, translocation or accrual, which 
results in the loss (depletion) or gain.(concentration) of mineral compounds compared 
tothe matrix color Dr a soil matrix color.controlled by the presence of ferrous iron. Also 

described in part J080.1729msLibpart Smitem E. 

Sewage: Waste from.toilets, bathing, laundry or culinary activities or operations or floor drains 
.associated with these sources, including household cleaners and other constituents in 

amounts normally used for domestic purposes. 

SSTS: Subsu'rface sewage ~reatment system including an ISTS, MSTS or LSTS 

State: The State ofMinnesota. 

Treatment Level: Treatment system performance levels defined in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7083.4030, Table III for testing of proprietary treatment products, which include the 

following: 
Level A: cB0055:15 mg/L; TSS~15 mg/L; fecal coliforms5:1,OOO/100 mL. 
Level B: cBOD5::;25 mg/L; TSS::;30 mg/L; fecal coliformS:510,OOO/100 mL. 
Level C: cBOD5~125 mg/L; TSS~80 mg/L; fecal coliforms N/A. 

Page 14SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 



Type I System: An ISTS that follows a standard trench, bed, at-grade, mound, or graywater 
system design in accordance with MPCA rules, Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2200 
through 7080.2240. 

Type II System: An ISTS with acceptable modifications or sewage containing containment 
system that may be permitted for use on a site not meeting the conditions acceptable 
for a standard Type I system. These include systems on lots with rapidly permeable soils 
or lots in floodplains and privies or holding tanks. 

Type III System: A custom designed ISTS having acceptable flow restriction devices to allow its 
use on a lot that cannot accommodate a standard Type I soil treatment and dispersal 
system. 

Type IV System: An ISTS, having an approved pretreatmenLdevice and incorporating pressure 
distribution and dosing, that is capable of providing suitable treatment for use where 
the separation distance to a shallow saturated zone is less.than the minimum allowed. 

Type VSystem: An ISTS, which is a custom engineered design to accommodate the site taking 
into account pretreatment effluent quality, loading rates, loading methods, 
groundwater mounding,~and other soil and other relevant sojl, site and wastewater 
characteristics such thatgroundwater contamination by viable fecal coliforms is 
prevented. 

ARTICLE 3. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
3.01 	 Scope 

This Ordinance regulates the siting, design, installation, alterations, operation, maintenance, 
monitoring, and management of all SSTS within the County's applicable jurisdiction including, 
but not necessarily limited to individual SSTS and cluster or community SSTS, privy vaults, and 
other non-water carriedSSJS. All sewage generated in unsewered areas of the County shall be 
treated and dispersed by an approved SSTSthat is sited, designed, installed, operated and 
maintained in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance or by a system that has been 
permitted by the MPCA. 

3.02 	 Jurisdiction 
The jurisdiction of this Ordinance shall include all lands of the County except for political 
subdivisions that effectively administer and enforce a SSTS program by Ordinance within their 
jurisdiction, which is at least as strict as this Ordinance. Such ordinance must be approved by 
the MPCA as required in Minnesota Rule 7082.0040 Subpart 3. The County must permit and 
inspect SSTS within political subdivisions that do not administer an effective SSTS ordinance. 
The County Land Services Department shall keep a current list of local jurisdictions within the 

County administering a SSTS program. 

3.03 	 Administration 
3.03.01 	 County Administration. The County Land Services Department shall administer 

the SSTS program and all provisions of this Ordinance. At appropriate times, the 
County shall review this and revise and update this Ordinance as necessary. The 
County shall employ or retain under contract qualified employees or 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 Page 15 



appropriately licensed professionals to administer and operate the SSTS 
program. 

3.03.02 	 State of Minnesota. Where a single SSTS or group of SSTS under single 
ownership within one-half mile of each other, have a design flow greater than 
10,000 gallons per day, the owner or owners shall make application for and 
obtain a State Disposal System permit from MPCA. For any SSTS that has 
measured daily flow for a consecutive seven-day period which equals or exceeds 
10,000 gallons per day, a State Disposal System permit is required. SSTS serving 
establishments or facilities licensed or otherwise regulated by the State shall 
conform to the requirements of this Ordinance. 

3.03.03 	 Cities and Townships. Any political subdivision within the county that regulates 
SSTS must comply with the standards and requirements of this Ordinance. The 
standards and ordinance of the political subdivision may be administratively and 
technically more restrictive than this Ordinance. 

Political subdivisions that wish~ to administer a SSTS;program within the 
shoreland areas of their jurisdiction must have a shoreland ordinance approved 
by the Commissioners of Natural Resources in addition to.an SSTS Ordinance 

If a political subdivision adopts an ordinance more restrictive than the county, 
the county will~not inspect nor enforce an ordinance without a written 
agreement betweenthe political subdivision and the county. 

3.04 	 Validity 
The validity of any ,part of this Ordinance shall not be affected by the invalidity of any other 
parts of thisOrdim\ncewhere the part can begiven effect irrespective of any invalid part or 

parts. 

3.05 	 Liability 
No liability or responsibility.shall be imposed upon the county or agency or any of its 
officials, employees, or other contract.agent,its employees, agents or servants thereof for 
damage resulting from theconstruction,operation, or abandonment of any SSTS regulated 
under this rule by'reason of standards, requirements or inspections authorized hereunder. 

ARTICLE 4. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
4.01 	 Retroactivity 

4.01.01 	 All SSTS 
Except as explicitly set forth in Subdivision 4.01.02, all provisions of this 
Ordinance shall apply to any SSTS regardless of the date it was originally 

installed. 

4.01.02 	 Existing Permits 
Unexpired permits which were issued prior to the effective date shall remain 
valid under the terms and conditions of the original permit until the original 

expiration date. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P a g 16 



4.01.03 	 SSTS on Lots Created After January 23, 1996 

All lots created after January 23, 1996 must have a minimum of two soil 
treatment and dispersal areas that can support trenches, seepage beds, 
mounds, and at-grade systems as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapters 
7080.2200 through 7080.2230 or site conditions described in 7081.0270, Subp.3 
through 7 at the time of subdivision. 

4.02 	 Upgrade, Repair, and Replacement 

4.02.01 	 SSTS Capacity Expansions 

Expansion of an existing SSTS must include any system upgrades that are 
necessary to bring the entire system into compliance with the prevailing 
provisions of this Ordinance at the time of the expansion. 

4.02.02 	 Shorelands 
An SSTS not meeting or exc~ediQg the requiremeptsMinnesota Rules Chapters 
7080 and 7081 as adopted by reference in Section 5.01 of this ordinance must 
be upgraded, at a minimum,-prior to recording any property title transfers or 
contracts for deed beginning January 1, 1994 or at any timeCl permit or variance 
of any type is required for any improved on, or use of, the property within the 
shoreland areasofthe county. 

4.02.03 	 Failure to Protect Groundwater 
An SSTS that is determined notto .be protective of groun dwater in accordance 
with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.1500, Subp.4.B shall be upgraded, 
repaired, replaced or abandoned by the owner in accordance with the 
provisions of this Ordinance within 18 months of receipt of Cl Notice of 
Noncompliance. 

4.02.04 	 ImminentThreat to Public Health or Safety 
An5STS that is determined to be an imminent threat to public health or safety 
in Bccordancewith Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.1500, Subp. 4A shall be 
upgraded, repaired, replaced or abandoned by the owner in accordance with 
the provisions of this Ordinance. within 10 months of receipt of a Notice of 
Noncompliance. 

4.03 	 SSTS In Floodplains . 
SSTS shall not'be located in a floodway and wherever pOSSible, location within any part of a 
floodplain shall be avoided. If no option exists to locate a SSTS outside of a floodplain, 
location within the flood fringe is allowed if the requirements in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7080.2270 and all local requirements are met. 

4.04 	 Class V Injection Wells 

All owners of new or replacement SSTS that are considered to be Class V injection wells, as 
defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, title 40, part 144, are required by the Federal 
Government to submit SSTS inventory information to the Environmental Protection Agency 
as described in CFR40 part 144. Further, owners are required to identify all Class V injection 
wells in property transfer disclosures. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 Page 17 



4.05 	 SSTS Practitioner Licensing 

No person shall engage in site evaluation, inspection, design, installation, construction, 
alteration, extension, repair, maintenance or pumping of SSTS without an appropriate and 
valid license issued by MPCA in accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7083 except as 
exempted in 7083.0700 SUbp. A-I. 

4.06 	 Prohibitions 

4.06.01 	 Occupancy or Use of a Building Without a Compliant SSTS 
It is unlawful for any person to maintain, occupy, or use any building intended 
for habitation that is not provided with a wastewater treatment system that 
disposes of wastewater in a manner that does not comply with the provisions of 
this Ordinance. 

4.06.02 	 Sewage Discharge to Ground Surface or Surface Water 
It is unlawful for any persont()'£9nstruct, maintai!l,_or use any SSTS system 
regulated under this Ordinance that results in raw or partially treated 
wastewater seeping to the,ground surface or flowing into any surface water. 
Any surface discharging system'must be permitted underthe National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System program by the MPCA. 

4.06.03 	 Sewage Dischargeto.a'Weil or Boring 
It is unlawful for arw person'to discharge raw or treated wastewater into any 
well or boring as described in Minnesota Rules] Chapter 4725.2050, or any other 
excavation in the ground that is notin,.compliance with this Ordinance. 

4.06.04 	 Discharge of Hazardous or.Deleterious Materials 
It is unlawful for any person to discharge into any treatment system regulated 
under this Ordinance any hazar.dous or deleterious material that adversely 
.affects'the treatment or dispersalperformance of the system or groundwater 
quality. 

ARTICLE 5,' SSTS STANDARDS 
5.01 	 Standards Adopted by Reference 

The County hereby aaopts by reference the 2011 Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 and 7081 
in their entirety as nowconstituted and from time to time amended. This adoption does 
not supersede the County's right or ability to adopt local standards that are in compliance 
with Minnesota Statute §115.55 and applicable Minnesota rules within the Department of 
Natural Resources Chapter 6120. This ordinance shall also include standards described in 
the Pine County Shoreland Management Ordinance, Pine County Flood Plain Ordinance, 
Kettle River Wild and Scenic River Ordinance, and Pine County Subdivision and Platting 
Ordinance or in the rules in applicable Chapters are also adopted by reference. 

5.02 	 Amendments to the Adopted Standards 

5.02.01 	 List of Adopted Standards 
a. Design flow determination for dwellings will be designed for class 1 buildings 
only. The design flow for bedrooms is determined by multiplying 150 gallons by 

the number of bedrooms. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 Page 18 



5.02.02 

5.02.03 

,5.02.04 

Determination of Hydraulic Loading Rate and SSTS Sizing 
Table IX "Loading Rates for Determining Bottom Absorption area for Trenches 
and Seepage Beds for Effluent Treatment Level C and Absorption Ratios for 
Determining Mound Absorption Areas Using Detail Soil Descriptions" and Table 
IXa entitled "Loading Rates for Determining Bottom Absorption Area for 
Trenches and Seepage Beds for Effluent Treatment Level C and Absorption 
Ratios for Determining Mound Absorption Areas Using Percolation Tests" from 
Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2150, Subp. 3(E) are herein adopted by 
reference and either shall be used to size SSTS infiltration areas for SSTS design. 

Compliance Criteria for Existing SSTS 
SSTS built before April 1, 1996 and not located in Shoreland areas, wellhead 
protection areas, or not serving food,beverage, or lodging establishments must 
have at least two feet of vertical separation'between the bottom of the 
dispersal system and seasona) saturation or bedrock. 

SSTS built after March 31,1996 or SSTS located in a Shore land area, wellhead 
Protection area, or serving effood, beverage, or lodging establishment as 
defined under 7080.1100, Subp<,B4 shalLhave a three-foot vertical separation 
between the bottom soil infiltrative surface and the periodically saturated soil 
and/or bedrock. Existing systems thathave no more than a 15 percent 
reduction in this separation distance (a separation distance no less than 30.6 
inches) to accountiorsettling,otsand or soil, normal variation of separation 
distance measurements and interpretation of limiting layer characteristics may 
b'econsid'ered compliant under tnis Ordinance. The vertical separation 

"measurement shall be made outside the area of system influence but in an area 
of similar soi1;7080.1500, 5ubp, 4. 

Holding'1anks 
A. 	 Holding'tanks may be allowed for the following applications: 

i. 	 for legal lots of record where it can be shown conclusively that a Type I 
55T5 permitted under this Ordinance cannot be feasibly installed, 

ii. 'where water use is low such as seasonal properties; 
iii. 	 as temporary disposal method to alleviate an imminent threat to public 

health or during construction, repair, or replacement of new and 

existing systems. 

B. 	 Holdingtanks may be used for single family homes and other buildings or 

sites'With limited water use (sensitive sites, parks, playgrounds, etc.) under 

the following conditions: 
i. 	 The owner shall install a holding tank in accordance with Minnesota 

Rules Section 7080.2290. 
ii. 	 lhe owner shall install a water meter to continuously record indoor 

water use. 
iii. 	 The owner shall maintain a valid contract with a licensed maintainer to 

pump and dispose of septage according to the applicable standards in 

Code of Federal Regulations, title 40, part 503. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 Page 19 



iv. 	 The owner must maintain current and historical records of maintainer 
pumping; volume of liquid removed; and the water meter reading at the 
time of pumping; all for Department review upon request. Volumes 
removed shall coincide with metered water use readings. 

5.02.05 Privies 
Privies are permitted provided they meet vertical separation and/or vault 
guidelines depicted in MN State Rules 7080.2150 and 7080.2280. 

5.03 Variances 

5.03.01 Variances Requests 
A property owner may request a variance from the standards as specified in this 
ordinance pursuant to county policies and procedures. 

5.03.02 Affected Agency ~ 

Variances that pertain to the standards and requirements of the State of 
Minnesota must be approved by the affected State Agency pursuant to the 
requirements of the State Agency. 

5.03.03 Board of Adjustment 
A. 	 Any property owner requesting relief from the strict application of the 

provisions in this Ordinance must complete and submit an Application for 
Variance to the Department on a form provided by the Department. The 
variance request must include, as ('Ipplicable. 
i. 	 A statement identifying the specific provision or provisions in the 

ordinance from which the variance is requested; 
Ii. A description of the hardship that prevents compliance with the rule; 
iii. 	 The alternative measures that will be taken to achieve a comparable 

.degree of compliance with the purposes and intent of the applicable 
proviSions. 

iv. 	 The length of time for which the variance is requested; 
v. 	 Cost considerations only if a reasonable use of the property does not 

exist underthe term of the Ordinance; and 
vi. 	 Other relevant information requested by the Department as necessary 

to properly evaluate the variance requested. 
B. 	 The appropriate fee shall be paid at the time of submittal of the application 

to re.ceive consideration by the Board of Adjustment 
C. 	 Upon receipt of the variance application, the Department shall decide if a 

site investigation conducted by the Department will be necessary. After the 
necessary information has been gathered, the Department shall make a 
written recommendation to approve or deny the variance to the Board of 
Adjustment 

D. 	 The Board of Adjustment shall make the final decision after conducting a 
public hearing. The variance may be granted provided that: 
i. 	 The condition causing the demonstrated hardship is unique to the 

property and was not caused by the actions of applicant. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P age 110 



ii. 	 The granting of the variance will not be contrary to the public interest or 
damaging to the rights of other persons or to property values in the 
vicinity; 

iii. 	 The property owner would have no reasonable use of the land without 
the variance; 

iv. 	 The granting of the variance would not allow a prohibited use; and 
v. 	 The granting of the variance would be in accordance with Minnesota 

Rules, Chapters 7080, 7081, and 7082. 
E. 	 In granting a request for a variance, the Board of Adjustment may attach 

such conditions as it deems necessary to conform to the purpose and intent 
of this Ordinance. 

F. 	 Any violation of the terms and condition's of a variance issued pursuant to 
this Ordinance, or any violation of any provision of this Ordinance relating to 
the specific issue of the variance,'shall result in immediate revocation of the 
variance. 

G. 	 Any variance granted shall automatically explr:e'if the system is not installed 
within one year of the 'grant of the variance. 

H. 	 Any appeal from any order, requirement, decision, or determination of the 
Board of Adjustment in accordance withJts policies and procedures. 

ARTICLE 6. SSTS PERMITIING 
6.01 	 Permit Required 

It is unlawful for any person to construct, install, modify or replace a SSTS without the 
appropriate permit from the Land/Services Department, Pine County. The issuing of any 
permit, variance, or conditional use under the provisions of this Ordinance shall not absolve 
the applicant~o'f responsibility to obtain any other required permit. 

6.02 	 Construction Permit 
. A construction permit must be obtained by the property owner or an agent of the property 
• owner from the County prior to the installation, construction, replacement, modification, 

alteration, rep~ir, or capacity expansion ofa SSTS. The purpose of this permit is to ensure 
that the proposed cqnstruction activity is sited, designed, and constructed in accordance 
with the provisionsofthis Ordinance by appropriately certified and/or licensed 
practitioner(s). 

6.02.01 	 Activities Requiring a Construction Permit 
A construction permit is required for installation of a new SSTS, for replacement 
of an existing SSTS, or for any repair or replacement of components that will 
alter the original function of the system, change the treatment capacity of the 
system, change the location of the system, or otherwise change the original 

system's design, layout, or function. 

6.02.02 	 Activities Not Requiring a Permit 
A construction permit is not required for minor repairs or replacements of 
system components that do not alter the original function of the system, change 
the treatment capacity of the system, change the location of the system, or 
otherwise change the original system's design, layout or function. 

SSTS draft PUBUC HEARING 	 P age 111 



6.02.04 	 Permit Application Requirements 
Construction Permit applications shall be made on forms provided by the Land 
Services Department and signed by the applicant and an appropriately certified 
practitioner including the practitioner's certification number and date of 
expiration. The applications shall include the documents listed in items A 
through E below. 

A. 	 Name, mailing address, telephone number and email address. 
B. 	 Property Identification Number and address or other description of 

property location. 
C. 	 Site Evaluation Report as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.1730. 
D. 	 Design Report as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2430. 
E. 	 Management Plan as described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0600. 

6.02.05 	 Application review and Response 
The Department shall review,';' permit application,and supporting documents. 
Upon satisfaction that the pr;posed work will conform.to the provisions of this 
ordinance, the Departmentshall issue a written permit authorizing construction 
of the SSTS as designed. In the event the applicant makes a significant change 
to the approved application, the applicant must file an amended application 
detailing the changed conditions for~approval prior to initiating or continuing 
construction, modification, or operation for approval or denial. The Department 
shall complete thereviewoUhe amended application within (is) working days 
of receipt of the amended application. If thepermit application is incomplete or 
does not meet the requirements ofthis.ordinance, the Department shall deny 
the application. A notice of denii:ll shall oe provided to the applicant, which 
must state theTeason forthe denial. 

6.02.06 	 Appeal 
The applicant may appeal the Department's decision to deny the Construction 
Permit in accordance withtheLounty's established policies and appeal 

procedures. 

6.02.07 	 Permit Expiration . 
The Constr.uction Permit is valid for a period of no more than one year from its 
date of issue: Satisfactory completion of construction shall be determined by 
receipt offinal record drawings and a signed certification that the construction 
or installation of the system was completed in reasonable conformance with the 
approved design documents by a qualified employee of the Department or a 
licensed inspection business, which is authorized by the Department and 
independent of the owner and the SSTS installer. 

6.02.08 	 Extensions and Renewals 
The Department may grant an extension of the Construction Permit if the 
construction has commenced prior to the original expiration date of the permit. 
The permit may be extended for a period of no more than 12 months. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P " gel 12 

http:conform.to


6.02.09 	 Transferability 
A construction permit may be transferred to a new owner provided the new 
owner follows the design and permit as it has been issued and the site and soil 
conditions have not been altered or otherwise damaged. 

6.02.10 	 Suspension or Revocation 
The Department may suspend or revoke a construction permit issued under this 
section for any false statements, misrepresentations of facts on which the 
construction permit was issued, or unauthorized changes to the system design 
that alter the original function of the system, change the treatment capacity of 
the system, change the location of the system, .or otherwise change the original 

system's design, layout or function. A notice of suspension or revocation and 
the reasons for the suspension or revocation shall be conveyed in writing to the 
permit holder. If suspended or revoked, installation or modification of a 
treatment system may not commence or continue until a valid construction 
permit is obtained. 

6.02.11 	 Posting 
The construction permit shall be posted on the property in such a location and 
manner so thatthe permit is visible,and available for inspection until 

construction js'co~pleted and certified.• 

6.03 	 Operating Permit 

6.03.01 	 SSISRequiring an Operating Permit 
.An.operating permit shall be required of atlowners of Type IV, V, MSTS or any 
'Other system deemed by the Department to require operational overSight. 
Sewage shall not be discharged to a MSTS until the Land Services Department 
certifies that the MSTS was installed in substantial conformance with the 
approved.pl.ans, receivesthe final record drawings of the MSTS, and a valid 

operating permit issued to the owner. 

6;03.02 	 Operating Permit·Application Requirements 
A. 	 Application for an Operating Permit shall be made on a form provided by 

the Land Services Department including: 
i. 	 Owner name, mailing address, telephone and email address 
ii. 	 Construction permit reference number and date of issue 

iii. 	 Final record drawings of the treatment system 
iV;,'Owners of holding tanks must submit a copy of a valid executed 

monitoring and disposal contract with a licensed maintenance business. 

B. 	 Monitoring and Disposal Contract 
Owners of holding tanks shall provide to the Land Services Department a 
copy of a valid monitoring and disposal contract executed between the 
owner and a licensed maintenance business, which guarantees the removal 
of the holding tank contents in a timely manner that prevents an illegal 
discharge in accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0100, Subp. 
3G. This requirement is waived if the owner is a farmer who is exempt from 

P2ge 113SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 



6.03.03 


6.03.04 

6.03.05 

licensing under Minnesota Statutes, section §115.56, Subd. 3, paragraph (b), 
clause (3). 

Department Response 

The Department shall review the record drawings, operation and maintenance 
manual, management plan, maintenance and servicing contract, and any other 
pertinent documents as appropriate for accuracy and completeness. If any 
deficiencies are identified, the operating permit shall be denied until the 
deficiencies are corrected to the satisfaction of the Department. If the 
submitted documents fulfill the requirements, the Department shall issue an 
operating permit within (10) working days,of r:eceipt of the permit application. 

Operating Permit Terms and Conditions 

The Operating Permit shall include the following (see Minnesota Rules, Chapter 
7082.0600, Subp. 2.B): 

A. 	 System performance requirements 
B. 	 System operating requir~ments 
C. 	 Monitoring locations, procedures and recording requirements 
D. 	 Maintenance requirements and schedules 
E. 	 Compliance limits and boundaries 
F. 	 Reporting requirements 
G. 	 Department notificationcrequirements for non-compliant conditions 
H. 	 Valid contract between the owner and a .licensed maintenance business 
I. 	 DisClosure, location and condition of acceptable soil treatment and dispersal 

system site. 
}~. Descriptions of acceptable and prohibited discharges. 

Operating Permit£~piration and Renewal 

A. 	 Operating Permits shall be valid for the specific term stated on the permit as 
determined by the Department. 

B.An Operating Permit must be renewed prior to its expiration. If not 
renewed, the~Department may require the system to be removed from 
service or operated as a holding tank until the permit is renewed. If not 
renewed within 90 calendar days of the expiration date, the County may 
requiretnat the system be abandoned in accordance with Minnesota Rule 
7080.2500. 

C 	 .The Department shall notify the holder of an operating permit at least 90 
calendar days prior to expiration of the permit. The Owner must apply for 
renewal at least 30 calendar days before the expiration date. 

D. 	 Application shall be made on a form provided by the Department including: 
i. 	 Applicant name, mailing address and phone number 
ii. 	 Reference number of previous owner's operating permit. 
iii. 	 Any and all outstanding Compliance Monitoring Reports as required by 

the Operating Permit. 
iv. 	 Certified treatment system inspection signed and/or sealed by a 

certified designer, maintenance contractor, or operator at the discretion 
of the County. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P G: g e 114 



6.03.06 

6.03.07 

6.03.08 

6.03.09 

v. 	 Any revisions made to the operation and maintenance manual. 
vi. 	 Payment of application review fee as determined by the County. 

Amendments to Existing Permits not Allowed 
The County may not amend an existing permit to reflect changes in this 

Ordinance until the permit term has expired and is renewed, unless an 

amendment is necessary to eliminate an imminent threat to public health or 

safety. 


Transfers 
The operating permit may be transferred. The new owner shall notify the 
department of their ownership within 60 days of the sale of a property operated 
under an operating permit. 

Suspension or Revocation 
A .. The Department may suspend or revoke any u-perating permit issued under 

this section for any falSE! statements or misrepresentations of facts on which 
the Operating Permit was issued. 

B. 	 Notice of suspension revocation and the reasons for revocation shall be 

conveyed in writing to the'owner; 


C. 	 If suspendedorrevoked, the Department may require that the treatment 
system be removed from service, operated as a holding tank, or abandoned 
in accordance with Article 4. 

D. 	 At the Department's discretion,the operating permit may be reinstated or 
renewed upon the owner taking appropriate corrective actions. 

'CotT!pliance Monitoring 
A. 	 Performance monitoring.6fa 55T5 shall be performed by a licensed 

inspection .business or licensed service provider hired by the holder of the 
operating permit Inaccordarice with the monitoring frequency and 
parameters stipulated inthe permit. 

B. 	 Al'l)onitoring'r~port shall be prepared and certified by the licensed 
inspection business or licensed service provider. The report shall be 
submitted to the Department on a form provided by the Department on or 
beforethe compliance reporting date stipulated in the operating permit. 
"rhe re~ort shall contain a description of all maintenance and serving 
activities performed since the last compliance monitoring report as 

.described below: 

i.Owner name and address 

Ii. Operating permit number 

iii. 	 average daily flow since last compliance monitoring report 
iv. 	 Description of type of maintenance and date performed 
v. 	 Description of samples taken (if required), analytical laboratory used, 

and results of analyses 
vi. 	 Problems noted with the system and actions proposed or taken to 

correct them 
vii. 	Name, signature, license and license number of the licensed 


professional who performed the work 


SST5 draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P " gel lS 



6.04 Abandonment Certification 

6.04.01 

6.04.02 

6.04.03 

Purpose 
The purpose of the System Abandonment Certification is to ensure that a 
treatment system with no future intent for use be abandoned within a 
reasonable time following decommissioning and in a manner that protects 
public health, safety and water qualify. It also terminates all permits associated 
with the system. 

Abandonment Requirements 
A. 	 Whenever the use of a SSTS or any system component is discontinued with 

no future intent of use as the result ofa system repair, modification, 
replacement or decommissioningfoll0yJil1B connection to a municipal or 
private sanitary sewer, or condemnation or demolition of a building served 
by the system, further use ·of,the system or'any.system component for any 
purpose under this Ordinance shall be prohibited unless the requirements in 
subpart B of this sect;onare met. 

T 

B. 	 Future intention of a SSTS or .any system component<reguires application for 
a dormant system through the Department. The application process shall 
include: 
i. 	 Septic tank pumping 
ii. 	 Inspection 'and compliance of thesystem prior to letting the system sit 

dormant. 
iii. 	 Inspection and compliance of system priorto cutting back into service. 

C. 	 An owner of an SSTS must retain a licensed installation business to abandon# 

all components of the treatment system within 60 calendar days of a 
system. Abandonment shall be completed in accordance with Minnesota 
Rules, Chapter 7080.2500. No prior notification of the Department of an 
owner's intentto abandon a system is necessary. 

D. 	 ·.A report of abandonment certified by the licensed installation business shall 
be submitted to the Department. The report shall include: 
i. 	 Owner's name and contact information 

ii. 	 Property address 
iii. 	 System construction permit and operating permit 
iv. 	 The reason(s) for abandonment 
v. 	 A brief description of the abandonment methods used, description of 

·the'system components removed or abandoned in place, and 
disposition of any materials or residuals. 

Abandonment Certificate 
Upon receipt of an abandonment report and its determination that the SSTS 
has been abandoned according to the requirements of this Ordinance, the 
Department shall issue an abandonment certificate. If the abandonment is 
not completed according to the requirements of this Ordinance, the county 
shall notify the owner of the SSTS of the deficiencies, which shall be 
corrected within 30 calendar days of the notice. 

P age 116SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 



ARTICLE 7. MANAGEMENT PLANS 
7.01 	 SSTS Requiring Management Plans 


Management plans are required for all new or replacement SSTS. The management plan 

shall be submitted to the Department with the construction permit application for review 

and approval. The Department shall be notified of any system modifications made during 

construction and the management plan revised and resubmitted at the time of final 
construction certification. 

7.02 	 Required Contents of a Management Plan 


Management plans shall include (Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0600/ Subp. 1): 


A. 	 Operating requirements describing tasks that the owner can perform and tasks that a 
licensed service provider or maintainer must perform; 

B. 	 Monitoring requirements; , 
C. 	 Maintenance requirements including maintenance 'Procedures and a schedule for 

routine maintenance; 
D. 	 Statement that the owner is required1:o"tiotify the Department when the management 

plan requirements are not being met; 
E. 	 Disclosure of the location and condition of the additional soil treatment and dispersal 

area on the owner's property or a property serving the owner's residence. 
F. 	 Other requirements as determined by the Department. 

7.03 	 Requirements for Systems not Operated under a Management Plan 
Minnesota Rules Chapter 7082:0100, Subp.3(L) requires"SSTS that are not operated under a 
management plan or operating permit shoulahave treatment tanks inspected and provide 
for the remQvaloT solids if needed every three years. Solids must be removed when their 
accumulation meets the limit described in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080.2450. 

ARTICLE 8. COMPLIANCE MANAGEMENT 
8.01 	 Compliance Inspection'Pmgram 

8.01.01 	 .DepartmentResponsibility 
It is the. responsibility of the Department, or its agent to perform various SSTS 
compliance inspections as necessary or required. 
A. SSTScompliance inspections must be performed: 

i. 	 To ensure compliance with applicable requirements: 

ii. Whenever a permit or variance of any type is required for an 

improvement on, or use of the property in shoreland areas of the county as 

defil"led in the Pine County Shoreland Management Ordinance. 

1Il.·For all new SSTS construction or replacement; 

iv. 	 Prior to the sale of a property which is required to be serviced by a SSTS. 

v. For an evaluation, inspection, recommendation, or other process used to 

prepare a disclosure statement if conducted by a party who is not the SSTS 

owner. Such an inspection constitutes a compliance inspection and shall be 

conducted in accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7082.0700 using 

the SSTS inspection report forms provided by MPCA. 


B. 	 All compliance inspections must be performed and signed by licensed 
inspection businesses or qualified employees certified as inspectors. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P age 117 



8.01.02 New Construction or Replacement 

A. 	 Compliance inspections must be performed on new or replacement SSTS to 
determine compliance with Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080 or 7081. SSTS 
found not to be in compliance with 7080.1500, SUbp. 4A or 7081.0080, 
SUbp. 3 must be repaired or replaced within 10 months or as directed under 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 145A. SSTS that are determined to have 
operation or monitoring deficiencies must immediately be maintained, 
monitored or otherwise managed according to the Operating Permit. SSTS 
found to be noncompliant with other applicable requirements must be 
repaired or replaced according to the DE:!partment's requirements. 

B. 	 It is the responsibility of the SSTS owneL.o'r:the owner's agent to notify the 
Department two calendar days priortoany permitted work on the SSTS. 

C. 	 A Certificate of Compliance for new.SSTS construction or replacement, 
which shall be valid for five years, shall be issued by the Department if the 
Department has reasonable.assurance that'the system was built in 
accordancewith the applka'ble requirementsas'specifiedin the 
construction permit. : 

D. 	 The certificate of compliance must include a certified statement by the 
certified inspector or qualified employee who conducted the inspection that 
the SSTS isords not in compliancewiththe ordinance requirements. Ifthe 
SSTS is determined not to be in compliance with the applicable 
requirementsra notice,of noncompliance must be issued to the owner 
which includes a statement specifying those ordinance provisions with 
which the SSTS does not comply. 

E. 	 The certificate of compliance or notice of noncompliance must be submitted 
to the Dep~rtment no later than 15 calendar days after the date the 
inspectionwas performed. The Department shall deliver the certificate of 
compliance or notice of noncompliance to the owner or the owner's agent 
witnin 15 calendar days of receipt from the certified inspector. No SSTS 
shailbeplaced into. operation until a valid certificate of compliance has 
been issued. 

F.Cer,tificates?f compliance for new construction or replacement shall remain 
valid'for five years from the date of issue unless the Department finds 
evidence of noncompliance. 

8.01.03 Existing Systems 
A.' Compliance inspections shall be required when any of the following 

conditions occur: 
i. 	 'When a construction permit is required to repair, modify, or upgrade an 

existing system; 
ii. 	 Any time there is a change in use of the property being served by an 

existing SSTS which may impact the performance of the system. 
iii. 	 At the time of property sale or transfer (see 8.01.04) 
iv. At any time an increase in the number of bedrooms of a dwelling which 

requires a building permit from the city or township. 
v. 	 Any permit or variance application within the shoreland. 
vi. 	 When an operating permit is to be renewed. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P <' g e 118 



vii. 	 At any time as required by this Ordinance or the Department deems 
appropriate such as upon receipt of a complaint or other notice of a 
system malfunction. 

B. 	 Compliance inspections of existing SSTS shall be reported on the inspection 
report forms provided by MPCA. The following conditions must be assessed 
or verified: 
i. Watertightness assessment of all treatment tanks including a leakage 

report. 
ii. Vertical separation distance between the bottom of the soil treatment 

and dispersal system and the periodically saturated sailor bedrock 
including a vertical separation verification report. 

III. Sewage backup, surface seepage, or surface discharge 
C. 	 The certificate of compliance must include a certified statement by a 

Qualified Employee or licensed inspection~business, indicating whether the 
SSTS is in compliance with the ordinance requirements. If the SSTS is 
determined not to beiwcompliancewiththeapplicable requirements, a 
notice of noncompliance must inciude a statement,specifying those 
ordinance provisions with which the SSTS does not comply. A construction 
permit application must be submitted tothe Department If the required 
corrective action is not a minor repair. 

D. 	 the certificate ofcompliance or notice of noncompliance must be submitted 
to the Department no later than 15 calendar days after the date the 
inspection was performed. The Department shall deliver the certificate of 
~£ompliance or notice of noncompliance tothe owner or the other's agent 
within 15 calendar days of receiptfrom the licensed inspection business. 

E~. 	 Certificates of compliance for eXisting5STS shall remain valid for three years 
from the date of issueuriless the Department finds evidence of 
noncompliance. 

8.01.04, Tr.ansferofProperties 
A. 	 Whenever a conveyance of land upon which a dwelling is located, or a tract 

of land upon which a dwelling is located, or a tract of land upon which a 
structure that is required to have an SSTS occurs, the follOWing 
requirements shall be met: 
i. 	 A compliance inspection has been performed and a Certificate of 

Compliance has been issued and on file with the Department within 
three years for SSTS older than five years or within five years if the 
.system is less than five years old prior to the intended sale or transfer of 
the property, unless evidence is found identifying an imminent Threat 
to Public Health or Safety. 

ii. 	 The compliance inspection must have been performed by a qualified 
Employee ofthe Department or a licensed inspection business following 
procedures described in section 8.01.03 of this Ordinance. 

iii. 	 The seller of the property must disclose in writing information about the 
status and location of all known ISTS on the property to the buyer on a 
form acceptable to the Department. 

iv. 	 If the seller fails to provide a Certificate of Compliance, sufficient 
security in the form of an escrow agreement to assure the installation of 

p 	 g e 119SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 



a complying ISTS shall be established. The security shall be placed in an 
escrow with a licensed real estate closer, licensed attorney-at-law, or 
federal or state chartered financial institution. The amount escrowed 
shall be equal to 150% of a written estimate to install a complying ISTS 
provided by a licensed and certified installer, or the amount escrowed 
shall be equal to 110% of the written contract price for the installation 
of a complying ISTS provided by a licensed and certified installer. After 
a complying SSTS has been installed and a certificate of compliance 
issued, the Department shall provide the escrow agent a copy of the 
Certificate of Compliance. 

v. 	 In absence of the escrow account according to Section 8.01.04 Subp. 
A(iv) above, the buyer shall be responsible for the necessary inspection 
and upgrading of said SSTS. 

B. 	 The compliance portion of the Certificat~ of Compliance need not be 
completed if the sale or transfer involves the tollowing circumstances: 
i. 	 The affected-tract of'land is without buildings or contains no dwellings 

or other buildings with plumbing fixtures. 
ii. 	 The transfer does not require the filing of a Certificate of Real Estate 

Value as described in Minnesota.5fatutes Section §272.115, Subd. 1. 
iii. 	 The transfer is into foreclosure·ortax forfeiture; the resale of such 

properties Tequires a compliance inspection, as they require a filing of 
Certificate ofRealEst ate Value: 

iv. 	 The sale ortransfercompletes a contr,act for deed or purchase 
agreement entered into prior to the effective date of this ordinance. 
This subsection applies only tothe original vendor and vendee on such a 
contract. 

v. 	 Any dwellings or other buildings that are connected exclusively to a 
municipal wastewater treatment system; any dwellings or other 
buildings tnat,are located within the jurisdiction of a County approved 
agreement requiring exclusive connection to the wastewater treatment 
system of any municipality; or any dwellings or other buildings that are 
connected exclusively to an approved wastewater treatment facility 
other than an individual sewage treatment system. 

C. 	 All property conveyances subject to this Ordinance occurring during the 
periodl)etween November 15th and April 15th

, when SSTS compliance 
cannotbe determined due to frozen soil conditions, shall require a winter 
agreement, which includes an application for an SSTS permit and an 

. agreement to complete a compliance inspection by the follOWing June 1st by 
a licensed inspection business. If upon inspection the SSTS is found to be in 
compliance, the permit fee will be refunded. If upon inspection the system 
is found to be non-compliant, an escrow agreement must be established in 
accordance with section 6.2.04A(iv) above, and the system upgraded. 

D. 	 The responsibility for filing the completed compliance portion of the 
Certificate of Compliance under 6.2.04A, above, or for upgrading a system 
found to be non-compliant shall be determined by the buyer and seller. 
Buyer and seller shall provide the Department with a signed statement 
indicating responsibility for completing the compliance portion of the 
Certification and for upgrading a system found to be non-conforming. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P age I 20 



E. 	 Neither the issuance of permits, certificates of compliance, or notices of 
noncompliance as requested or issued shall be construed to represent a 
guarantee or warranty of the system's operation or effectiveness. Such 
certificates signify that the system in question is or has been designed and 
installed in compliance or non-compliance with the provisions of these 
standards and regulations. 

ARTICLE 9 ENFORCEMENT 
9.01 	 Violations 

9.01.01 	 Cause to Issue a Notice of Violation 

Any person, firm, agent, or corporation who violates any of the provisions of 
this Ordinance, or who fails, neglects"or'refuses to comply with the provisions 
of this Ordinance, including violations.of conditions and safeguards, or who 
knowingly makes any material false statement or knowing omission in any 
document required to be submitted under the provision hereof, shall be guilty 
of a misdemeanor and upo; c~'n~iction thereof, s'Ii~libe punishable as defined 
by Minnesota State Statutes. Each day that a violation exists shall constitute a 
separate offense. . 

9.01.02 	 Notice of Violation 

The Department'shall"serve, in person or by mail, a notice of violation to any 
person determined to be violating provisions of this Ordinance. The notice of 
violation shall contain: 

A.'A,statement documenting the findings of fact determined through 
observations, inspections,cDriiwestigations; 

'£. .A list of specific violatlon(s) of this Ordinance 
C. 	 .specific requirements for correction or removal of the specified violation(s); 
D. 	 kmandatorytime schedule for correction, removal and compliance with 

this 'ordinance. 

9.01.03 	 Cease and Desist Orders 
Cease and desist orders may be issued when the Department has probable 
cause thaLan activity regulated by this or any other county ordinance is being or 
has been conducted without a permit or in violation of a permit. When work 
has been stopped by a cease and desist order, the work shall not resume until 
the reason for the work stoppage has been completely satisfied, any 
administrative fees paid, and the cease and desist order lifted. 

9.02 	 Prosecution 
In the event of a violation or threatened violation of this ordinance, the County may, in 
addition to other remedies, initiate appropriate civil action or proceedings to prevent, 
prosecute, restrain, correct or abate such violations or threatened violations and the County 
attorney shall have authority to commence such civil action. The Department and County 
Attorney may take such actions as may be necessary to enforce the provisions of this 

ordinance. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P " gel 21 

http:violations.of


9.03 Cost and Reimbursements 

If the Department is required to remove or abate an imminent threat to public health or 
safety, the Department may recover all costs incurred in removal or abatement in a civil 
action, including legal fees; at the discretion of the County Board, the cost of an 
enforcement action under this Ordinance may be assessed and charged against the real 
property on which the public health nuisance was located. The County Auditor shall extend 
the cost of as assessed and charged on the tax roll against said real property. 

9.04 State Notification of Violation 

In accordance with state law, the Department shall notify the MPCA of any inspection, 
installation, design, construction, alteration or repair oran:SSTS by a licensed/certified 
person or any septage removal by a licensed pumper that is performed in violation of the 
provisions of this Ord i nance. 

ARTICLE 10 RECORD KEEPING 
The County shall maintain a current'record of all permitted systems. The record 
shall contain all permit applications, issued permits, fees~ssessed, variance 
requests, certificates of compliance, notices of noncompliance, enforcement 
proceedings, site evaluation reports, design reports, record drawings, management 
plans, maintenance reports, an annualiist Dial! sewage tanks installed in the county 
sorted by licensed instal.lation businesses,and other records relevant to each 
system. 

ARTICLE 11 DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURES 
A. 	 In the event of a dispute between two designers on whether the soil or design 
meets the minimum requirements of the Ordinance the County shall review the site, 
upon request, and make the final determination . 

.B. In the evenUhat a designer and the County have a dispute related to the design 
or soils meeting the minimum requIrements of the Ordinance the County shall meet 
with the·designer'on-site to review the soils and design. If the dispute is unresolved 
the County'and designer shall request a mutually agreeable soil scientist to review 
the site. The.applicantshall provide a deposit in an amount to be determined by 
the County to 'cover the cost of the soil scientist and County review. Both parties 
shall agree in writing that the soil scientist findings shall be final. If the scientist 
determines the:County correctly interpreted the soils the deposit will be retained 
and used to pay the scientist and County, with any extra money refunded to the 
applicant. If the soil scientist determines the designer was correct the deposit shall 
be refunded and the County will pay for the cost of the soil scientist review. If soils 
are reviewed with the soil scientist that was not previously reviewed by the County 
the County shall retain the deposit. All reviews with the soil scientist shall be 
conducted in a pit that is a minimum of 4 feet by 4 feet with a depth of at least 3 
feet below the bottom of the proposed system or until bedrock or the water table, 
whichever is less. 

ARTICLE 12 ANNUAL REPORT 
The department shall provide an annual report of SSTS permitting activities to MPCA 
no later than February 1 for the previous calendar year. 

SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 	 P 2 gel 22 



ARTICLE 13 FEES 
From time to time, the County Board shall establish fees for activities undertaken by 
the Department pursuant to this Ordinance. Fees shall be due and payable at a time 
and in a manner to be determined by the Department. 

ARTICLE 14 INTERPRETATION 
In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this Ordinance shall be held 
to be minimum requirements and shall be liberally construed in favor of the County 
and shall not be deemed a limitation or repeal of any other powers granted by 

Minnesota Statutes. 

ARTICLE 15 SEVERABILITY 
If any section, clause, proviSion, or portion of this~Ordinance is adjudged 
unconstitutional or invalid by a court'of law, the remainder of this ordinance shall 
not be affected and shall remaininfuli force. 

ARTICLE 16 ABROGATION AND GREATER RESTRICTIONS 
It is not intended by this Ordinance to repeal"abwgate, or impair any other existing 
County ordinance,easement, covenants, or deed restrictions. However, where this 
Ordinance imposes.greaterrestrictions, the provisions of this Ordinance shall 
prevail. All other Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed 
to the extent of the inconsistency only, 

ARTICLE 17 ORDINANCE REPEALED 
TheePine County previous ordinance for the regulation of Individual Sewage 

Treatment Systems of the County is hereby repealed. 

ARTICLE 18 ADOPTION· 
The Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Program Ordinance is hereby 
adoptedby thePine County Board of Commissioners on the 21st day of 

January, 20.14. 

Curt H, Rossow 
Chairperson, Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Attest: 

David J. Minke 


County Administrator 


Notice of Public Hearing Published: 1/9/14 & 1/16/14 

Public Hearing: 1/21/14 

Adopted by County Board: 1/21/14 (tentative) 

Publication of Ordinance: 2/6/14 (tentative) 

Filed with County Recorder: 2/20/14 (tentative) 


Effective Date: 4/1/2014 


p z gel 23SSTS draft PUBLIC HEARING 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


Januar,Y 14,2014 

9:00 a.m. - Commissioners Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, MN 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

Alternate: Commissioner Hallan 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 8:57 a.m. 

2. 	 The agenda was approved. 

3. 	 Agenda additions 

a. 	 Office Manager, Denise Baran performance increase request. 

b. 	 Probation potential backfill 

c. 	 Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

4. 	 Approve minutes from December 12,2013 Personnel Meeting - Commissioner Rossow motioned to 

recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Sheriff 

a. 	 Sheriff Robin Cole presented a performance increase request for Office Manager, Denise Baran. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend a 2% performance increase from $18.49 to 

$18.86, effective on her anniversary date of February 4, 2014 for approval, Commissioner 

Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

6. 	 Probation 

a. 	 Probation Director Terryl Arola presented information on a potential vacancy in the Probation 

department and several backfilling options. Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend 

backfill up to step 3, dependent on qualifications for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

7. 	 Administrator 

a. 	 Recommend 1 % performance increase from $40.01 to $40.41 for HHS Director, Patrick Bruflat. 

County Administrator, David Minke presented information on HHS Director Patrick Bruflat's 6 

month performance evaluation with a 1 % performance increase request. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve revised Supervisor PTO cash out policy. 


The committee recommended for approval. 


c. 	 Approve 2014 Non-Union wage scale corrections and additions. 



The committee recommended for approval. 

d. 	 Discuss FMLA leave PTO and VAC/SICK usage mandate. Discussion was held as to current 

FMLA leave policies within Pine County. 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 The meeting was adjourned at 10:23 a.m. 



i 

PTO CASH OUT REQUEST FORM 


FLSA exempt staff graded C41 and above, have the ability to cash out available PTO hours. The 
above mentioned staff, with a minimum accrued PTO of three hundred twenty (320) hours may cash 
out eighty (80) hours of PTO in conjunction with using eighty (80) hours of PTO within the current year. 
PTa must be used in 40 hour consecutive increments or 80 consecutive hours for a total of 80 PTa 
hours to qualify for the cash-out. Holiday pay cannot be used towards the PTO total. 

Please use this form for cash-outs. The form must be submitted no later than seven (7) working days 
prior to the end of the 80 hour PTa usage. The PTa cash out will be paid the first pay date following 
the end of the 80 hours of PTa usage. 

Employee: 

EMPLOYEENAME: __________________________________ 
(Please PRlNT) 

EMPLOYEE #: ____ Department name: ____________ 

I request cash out of 80 hours of available PTO hours. 

PTO was/will be used from to _______=-:---
I have in excess of three hundred twenty (320) hours of available PTO. 

Employee Signature: ___________ Date: ------

Reference: 

Personnel Policy 



Personnel Policy - Section 7 Language Addition 
FLSA exempt staff graded C41 and above, have the ability to cash out available PTa hours. The above 
mentioned staff, with a minimum accrued PTa of three hundred twenty (320) hours may cash out eighty 
(80) hours of PTa in conjunction with using eighty (80) hours of PTa within the current year. PTa must 
be used in 40 hour consecutive increments or 80 consecutive hours for a total of 80 PTa hours to qualify 
for the cash-out. Holiday pay cannot be used towards the PTa total. 

Cash-out forms can be obtained from payroll. The form must be submitted no later than seven (7) 
working days prior to the end of the 80 hour PTa usage The PTa cash out will be paid the first pay date 
following the end of the 80 hours of PTa usage. 



2014 Non-Union Pay Scale 
2014 :Annual based 2014 Annual based 

Position Grade Minimum on 2080 hours Maximum on 2080 hours 
rSeasonal, Jail Matron Officer, Receptionist ·J.\13-~1.79 $24,523 $17.04 $35,443 
Jail Secretary 821 $12.39 $25,771 $18.07 $37,586 
Court Security Officer, Administrative Assistant 822 $13.07 $27,193 $18.95 $39,407 
Payroll Clerk, Administrative Assistant 823 $13.74 $28,586 $19.84 $41,272 
IT Support Specialist, Office Manager Public Works/Sheriff, STS Crew Leader 824 $15.83 $32,936 

-

$22.83 $47,486 
Office Manager/Legal Secretary, Deputy Recorder, HR and Payroll Specialist 831 $17.05 $35,464 $23.98 $49,886 
Assistant Jail Administrator, Building Maintenance Supervisor C41 $18.76 $39,022 $26.88 $55,907 
Veterans Service Officer, IT Supervisor C42 $19.60 $40,768 $28.00 $58,243! 
County Recorder, Deputy Assessor C43 $20.67 $42,986 $28.99 $60,3001 
County Surve]:or, Land/Zoning Administrator, Chief Deputy AuditorlTreasurer C51 $22.68 $47,165 $32.36 $67,307i 
Public Health Supervisor, Jail Administrator C52 $23.61 $49,115 $33.38 $69,429 
Assistant County Attorney 061 $25.20 $52,415 $35.57 $73,9931 
Chief Deputy Sheriff, Chief Deputy County Attorney 011 $27.30 $56,786 $38.50 $80,079!

-

Land Services Director EB1 $29.38 $61,115 $41.38 $86,079 
HHS Director, Public Works Director/Co Engineer E82 $32.40 $67,390 $45.63 $94,920 
County Administrator --.....--.....---....... ~ -

E9j $~B.64 $80,380 $50.50 $105,040 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

January 21,2014 
l,.-:
~ular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
15 min. 10 Min. 15 Min. 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department: Date: 

Administrator's January 13,2014 

At the November 5, 2013 board meeting Cherre' Palenius from the Minnesota Housing 
Partnership made a presentation on a regional housing study and requested $5,000-$10,000 
from the board to help fund the study. 

Since that meeting, some commissioners have requested more information on the study and 
the benefits to Pine County. 

Lezlie Sauter, Director! Agency Planner with the Lakes and Pines Community Action Council 
will make a presentation to the board on the Regional Housing Plan/Study, answer questions, 
and request funding. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Consider contribution. 

Supporting Documents: Attached (Powerpoint presentation handout) 


Signature: 





Community Participants 


D 	Stakeholders in 7
County East Central 
Minnesota 

D 	County and City 
governments, Planni 
ng 
Commissions, EDAs 
, HRAs, and area 
non-profits 



Most Jobs Gained in Recovery from 
Recession in US were Low-Waae Jobs 

'" iJobs lost in the recession 

Higher*wage 
occupations 

Mid-wage 
occupations 

Lower~wage 

occupations 

:; ,G~'t~<~llHJ ~ ,OUC,l!<.!J 1.Ol':':)j(.)UC i ,O(IU, Dt:'J II :.:'llt'~.,.L{)O ,;tUC:J,DlH.:· 

Net change in occupational employment, US 

Source: NfLP analY':;is of Current Populotion Survey, 

Reces5ion is 2008 Q1 to 2010 CO; recovery 15 2010 Ql to 2012 £.11, 



Defined as the amount that is needed to 
pay gross rent (shelter plus utilities) of 
privately owned, decent, safe and sanitary 
rental housing of a modest (non-luxury) 
nature with suitable amenities. 





2012 Fair Market Rent for a 2 br 


D Aitkin County: $583 a month 

D Carlton County: $687 a month 

D Chisago County: $904 a month 

D Isanti County: $904 a month 

D Kanabec County: $727 a month 

D Mille Lacs County: $645 a month 

D Pine County: $602 a month 

o Source: http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/affordab/ehousing/programs/home/limits/rentl2012/mn.pdf 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/affordab/ehousing/programs/home/limits/rentl2012/mn.pdf


Low Wage Earners - working 
fulltime 

D $1 O/hour = $1 ,733 month 

EJ 30% for housing is $520 


D $12/hour = $2,080 month 

EJ 300/0 for housing is $624 


D $14/hour = $2,427 month 


EJ 300/0 for housing is $728 


c Minimum wage is $7.25/hour 



2013 Fair Market Rent for a 2 br 


Aitkin $626 $43 $516 

Carlton $725 $38 $456 

Chisago $920 $16 $192 

Isanti $920 $16 $192 

Kanabec I $781 $54 $648 

Mille Lacs I $761 I $71 $852 

Pine I $688 I $86 $1,032 

o Source: htfp:llwww.hud.govloffices!cpdlaffordablehousinglprogramslhomellimits/rentl2013Imn.pdf 



Homeless Minnesotans Identified on a 

Sinale Night throuah 2012 

Count Rate Per 10#000 

12,000 .. 18.3 ~9 I 20 
18 

10,000 15.6 15.6 11; 1 ~..-L 16 

8 OOOf 14
12 

10 
8 Individuals 
6 counted 

4
2 

0 
-+-Homelessness 

1991 1994 1997 2000 2003 2006 2009 2012 rate per 

10,000
ISource· Wilder Research, Homele.ssaess Study, 1991-2012 persons 


, 

6,000 

4,000 

2,000 

o t



-:::J 
:::J 
CD en 
o 
r-+ 
Q) 

-0 
o 
-c 
c-Q) 
r-+-o 
::J 

() 
::::r 
Q) 
:::J 

c.c 
CD en 
-:::J 

;0 
c..., 
Q)-



Comparing Income to Housing Costs 


1" 
~ce~~ 

D ! Jl .:~j, 

in,{·t"!)rne 

"~F 

1-<. -1;/

Median Home Value 

Per Capita Earned 
Income 



What is a regional housing study? 


D A housing study will provide Cities/Counties 

with recommendations for and future: 
c Rental Housing Development 
c Housing rehab 
c Acquisition/demolition 
c Rental Inspection 
c Homeownership 
c SUbdivision/lot development 
c Commercial rehab 
c Coordination amongst Housing Agencies 



Why is a regional housing study 
needed? 

D Identifies current and future housing needs 

D Provides accurate up-to-date information that 
guides community and regional planning 
efforts. 

D Developers rely on current data to make 
housing funding applications more competitive 
for State resources 

D Positions the region and communities with the 
ability to get more affordable housing funds. 



WE NEED YOU, JOIN US! 


Community Funding 
Qommitted 

City of Aitkin $5,000 

City of Princeton $3,000 

Pine City $3,000 

City of Cambridge $3,000 

City of Hinckley $3,000 

GPS 45:93 $1,000 

City of Braham $ 500 

Initiative Foundation $10,000* 

MN Housing $10,000* 
Partnership 

TOTAL $38,500 

*requires matching funds 

Communities Will share their 
Interested 
City of Milaca 

Houalng Study 
City of Cambridge 

Mille Lacs County City of Mora 

City of Moose Lake City of Cloquet 

Mille Lacs Band City of Scanlon 

City of Sandstone 

City of Isanti 

Can we add 
YOUR 

COMMUNITY? 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTIO~ 


,January! 21. 20]4 

\Vitbdraw/Retention of 2013 Land Sale Parcels 
reviewed ttet: un 
• Withdraw land fmm tht: 
.. from 

Board Action Rcqu(':Sterl: pages if neeDed.! 

Approval hy 

SUpP(lftmg Documents. 

), 

i :
20:3 Land 

Attached ~one 



~<('JO'U:\IO<\ <~ ( ~ c :~-

RESOLLTfON RETAIN \It,lITI-IDRAVi 
13 AlieTI PARCELS 

WHEREAS. Pine County to \\Itbdra'\~ 
Pine County 

the pan::ei::, unsold land that 
'were previously offered at the S;:ptember ~O, 201 Auction. and w re-appraise and 
re*offer parcds at the .:1 Auction. 

s of that 
tL<; f()llows: 

[,1St lh~ L1H(''''ln~ lk,;:nhd Curnmcn..:il!~ al the 
Hang.: Ii! \!, ~\r ,hell,,' ["s: <lloll!,! !jw: N,w1b liltc ('1' ,IDd J ('.1 i it 

d' L':'t i Ih( ."zw1tll !two ,,)1 
le;rrf1IUmmg r2,{,17 a;re;;'; 

NO'W. THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVEl). that Pille 
provided !r: nm~OHl Statute L 

.., 
. l 

l. Aml!:~\r, \,It,dll'''',)!1 I 
r.. crttf~\\te;1 
dm211l,e 
Lot 1, 

J9 'I (iwn:;hlp 44 
dt>':n~,'d, !i1clII:r S4111th ranlltel "'llil L'lt V. =-<: 

as 

! . Proc1atms that the 
and 
conditions. 

! Establishes July 1 L 

:::L 
2014 Pine Cmmty 

7. j 8. It}. ::::0.:2\. 
Auctiun tenns. 

and 

Date 

By: • Chairman Pine 

l3oan.! 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

January 211 2014 

30 Min Mm 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

Land Department 

-
Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per 

2014 Tax Forfeit Land Sale Tract Classification & Distribution 
(As reviewed and discussed by the Land on January 

• Classification of listed lands to Non-ConservatJon 
• Distribution to the DNR and local units of government 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional if needed) 

Approva! by Resolution 

Supportmg Documents. Attached None 



R~'::>v\o,,:\'\(Jy\ ;)uL it - (,1.1 

RESOLUTiON FOR 

2014 PINE COUNTY TAX-FORFEITED LAND 


CLASSIFICATION (NON CONSERVATION) 


WHEREAS, Pine COU'1ty Board of Commissioners desires to offer 
for sale the attached hst lands that forfeited to the State of Minnesota for 
non-payment of pursuant to M. and 

WHEREAS, The PIne County Board Commissioners desires to classify 
the attached list of lands as Non-Conservation; 

WHEREAS, distribution of of the classifIed lands to local untts 
government and the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources shall 

commence at the direction County Board 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, tha! the County Board of 
Commissioners. pursuant to M.S. hereby 

1. 	 Classifies the attached listed lands as Non-Conservation lands. 
2. 	 Authorizes and directs dIstribution lands to local units 

government for and 
Requests review and approval from the Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources the sale of lands; and 

By: H, Rossow, Chairman Pine County Board 

BoardAtlest: DaVid J, AdmInistrator Clerk to the 



Forfeitures IQrior to 2013) 

BRUNO TOllVNSH!F' 0033.00 llnD 07 000, 
E % Of W of MIN IiJnd E N\N ", of SW 1M . and E ~h of S'N ~, 0; S>t..l iess RR and sl.lbJe~ t:, hlN ell$em~l'11 
mIcro 11397889 a"d subJE!'~ 10 c fOOl rcaaway easement !llnnlt tne soulr s1de 
:,..44·1$ SIl&: a:::ms 

: 	 DANFORTH TOWNSHiP 11.0059000 1 

E It:: rl SE '". suole::: 10 easeITlel't !or ;:;ownty r'l!gl1vii'lv 
10-42-~B acre!;, 

:3 	 FlEMiNG TOWNSHIP P4X)102DOO spll' 
NE ;." 0' ~, 


17..4:,·1 S 4!) acre!; 


" 	 FLEMING TDVVNSHIP (1,,0102000 spill) 
SE hof SE ~, 

17-4~·1£' 40 acres 

5. FLEMING TOVVNSHIP 114 01C;;': 00(; $p1;O 
'Ow 1'~ o! 51:: }~ 
17-42" 18 4(J acre£; 

(; 	 FLEMING TOVv~4SHIP 013200D', 
NE c'NE% 
20-4::"16 40 acres 

. FLEMING TOI/VNSi-W;' '14.Gl34 ClOD and 000;, 

Sf ;;. o' NE ~< IIno SW }~ of NE '/~ 


20...4:...16 80 acres 


8 FLEMING TOWNSHIP:l40139.DOO 
Nt fY SE 't~ 
20-43- iB 40 acreE 

QI\'ERR!CK. TOVVNSHfP rH:.O;?49.00iJ} IOld Town Dump sa!!) 
SE y, of SE i' 
13-45-18 "0 acres 

,0 	Ken!..!:: RI'VER TOINNSHIP (1703~ o·:}!';, '7.u3!FOOQ, af',': j7 ODD; 
S of NE~' HE;, of SE ~•. and SE ?~ o~ 51: . <.11: Iymg we:>' rlglil-of-way of Hlghw31' 35 
35-44·20 1 7.75 a,:::res 

. KETTLE RPtER TOVVNSHIP (17 0393 

SW 

3544·20 16C acres 


12 	 WILMA TOWNSHIP 13.2.0097 (l00 splif) 
NE and N i'Jf SF; Y. 

2013 Forfeitures 

:3 	CLOVER TQWNSH'IP (Og,52:~7.,jOO--~-
Palnill'1<*' Vijlia~ t'" Addition Lot ~ Bloc~ 1 

1&-41-1(1 


1'; CLOVER TQl ....I~SHIP :OS.5494.000) 

Patnfmdef Village 6" Adaltlon Lot Big~ 1 

2&-4\,t8 


1E 	 HINCKLEY TOWNSHIP (15.0210000 1 


SW y;, of Pm ;,. 

Z()'4 ~ ·21 40 Qcres 


16 	 MUNCH TOWNSHIP 001)
E Va Of ~41>t{ Or NW v., $ubj~ to t!aSisrnents find encumtrr-an-:es recorc 
1340-2'8 ZO acre!; 

t;' 	NEW OOSE'f TOWNSHIP {2C503S.0(0) 

TOJ\/I,'l'1$,te of Clovel'lclf'l l.ot 5, Block 1 

3$-4.:J.-1€, 



1& 	 NE1/IlDOSEY TO',VNSHIP' (205060 ;};)O; 


Townsite or Gloverton Let 6!oCi<: 5 

3&4~16 

19 	NEW DDSEY TOWNSHIP, 205053000 aTl:! :W 50~>4 

TownSite of Cio'V'erton Lots 1 and Bio,:); :; 

36-43·16 

20 ROYALTON TOWNSt-ilP 509B ( + 1SO' 01 pubh<;; watem.) 

River Pa~k Lo~ ;:. BlOC, J 


21 	 PINE C!'fV TOWNSHP {265192 coo; 
s: CrOj~ Estlftes Lol 

5-38-19 


22 	 PINE LAKE TOV'INSHIP (;'7 5~! 00;'; 
Tile East 33000 f@e' oflne SW'it. r/ SW~It. nmtherly o'the lawnshtr aoc Eas: 330 00 feet 0' Ine r~W % 0' 
SVV % exceDt 1i'M: l\Iortr, 00000 feel then,:?Oi Ht~ fight wo.'¥ o~ a lOWl1sh/C roac or the east 32, ~t tnereof 
and alSo subject the nQm Q<i way of S(!j() I:>WTl$tllP road !M 51.111tl': 

1143.·2: <100 acres ~ , 


23 	 POKEGA.Mf., TO...,\lI\ISH1P (2B.5523.:)OOi 
OuniookJi'l F!rst A:::!drtlor: Len;::, Blod< 3, Togetl1e' wl!n pe~m2nerH !il£l:H!flH!~fl' to Pol<:~9"ma La.ite lor InQres!> I:Ir>O e~re:s$ 
Oflty In ,.ommon wrtr, IJ!M:m; in ClJ'TIMOT wltn Ome! U!:le!O, fncluolllg t"te SelleN!., 'Mt($ and aSf;'911~, CMiH and " 
!lCfO$$ that pan 01Owllo~ A, DUfIl004l1l" Flr$t AddJlltm. PIIlI') CDUI'1I'v. Mmne$O!iI wIliet! hes North of t!l(l fOllow!r,;: 
G€<!luibec ,,!'if!' a" '" pom: on lhe 'IJel>teriy 0'1 said bU!iot A <l dlstillnce of 21(} 1"(, thence Soutn at nght 
anglM. it OlStsnce thetl(;€ Eils: parallel W1/h :hl"' North '!fle cl Sllld Ol/:lot A to the snote of POM'lgllma LaKe, 
and tnere termlnat!ng 
23·39·22 

24. 	 WlNDEMEf\E TOWNSH!li.> (3:3. 5556 0\)0, 
P,nl1l$ LeI :' Siock ;: 

25 	 W1NDEMERE TOI/>JNSHiP 57S:: O{}O! 
1971 Re:arrangef'lll!'m of Lots Ie 110 
1&4&.-19 

26 	 CITY OF HENRiETTE 
PetetSor,'s A:::!c!!hon to 
1 '03,.,22 

27 	 CITY OF ROCK CREEK \4:1 010:; 000.: 
51/\/ ~~ o~ NV.f 
22":$S·20 	 40 Betf'S 

28. ::::lTY OF RUTLEDGE (44.00150001 
That part of Lot Tnree of Auditor's Sll.bdl'.ll!!ilon d'-!!scnoo<l Ill> IpIlO'HS, lo-W1: lit the Sn'lJihwe$! comer ('if 
$l'!1d lo13 of Aucrtor's SUbOWISio.fI o~ Seciior 28. TOWl'I!iotlip 44, 20 thence eNer <'!rid aloog tirlll' SOU!!I 
1'1;"'""",0>",,. line o~ s.al(j lot:3 drst.llnce of 150 ieee; thence N::H'I" thtmce East 12£1 til'!!! 6 'ncM;S. thence Nortf' 
23:3 feet frtt'J1ee to 100 !JOIne of be9mmflIJ property to be deSCribed, thence cOl1tinuiflg Nottl" 2013 teel If!Cl'it$. 
thl?flCt! Ea~ lOo i!l!~t Iflcfle'!;, thence SOU!tI :?:OS feet S !!1cbes: ttlence Wes; 200 fee! S I~~!O the o.oinl of 

29 crr" OF SANDSTONE (450032 COO.I (OLD CREAMERY SITE) 
that part of Ihe 0' wa~ and stahor grounds of the the Great I\Itlrlhem Railway Company m tne 

NorttleaslOoorter the Southeast Quarter (NEl ,,-,\ of SE1 14: as tolklws OOglMiO\l at a P;)trll!'1 tile 
boundary of said nghl of way a no statlon grounds 40 fee: OI$Uiln: rloftflieasterl ,' frorn the inlefSecill.:m Oi sail:] 

ncght way boundary by toe northeasterl¥ Ime of west flftn stf!w~ IIllne CITy' of Sandstone @Xlandei:l. 
$oulne<llil{!ilriy; Thenoe m:Htl'le!llsterly along satd 
Rairoac Avenue in $.i1rd' Crt, of Sandstone, 9 distance of 
described C'tIu,,*, 100 fl:'5e:t, thence southwesterly parallel 
t~nC!i! nOMWll'stetly fee! to PO!11 of t;~;;rnnlTIg. 
&-42-20 ;, lICltl$ 

fight way !:),oundl.!f'l', being s()ulheasler1,' line of 
ltIence at r'91'\; angies tD ~'1e las! 

said northwesterly fight was boun'::larjl 30D iMl: 

30 CITY OF SANDSTONE (<\55310 GOO! 
T ownsitl< Of Sanas!one Quameli lO'i 12. Btoc).: 9 
l&-42·:20 

http:SUbOWISio.fI
http:POKEGA.Mf


:3: CITY OF STURGEON i..AKE ,460044 Qi}:'J 
f;., I'a~ a' land In !he Nortnwes! Quarter vI tn~ So,uth....!1$! Quaner iNVV114 of SW1!4;' 
Ongina, Towm:;;te Of tnt! Lak~, mort! partlCularl,' r.lesc!1bed 3~, Ioh,w$ 
'ii\lMterty comer 0' Bloc).; S1i!"':! Ongm;;;! Towns.!", Hle~1;;!? So',lthweslerl), em <l itl'!J" whien !s an exlensivn t'I: tne 
NClrthwEISH~!iV Ime of s<Ild BlOCK ~ a d,Slance of 6e fee::e POlnt Hll;H'lOC ie: the left 9-i:il::K}C' a 
dlStanoe fee: !h4.moc deflectmg t::> the 900'()C' (l tfIS!I!I~C" of faet ther,ce to the left 26D1 
a distance o~ 2a~,2 feet more or less to the lme 0' $<110 NV\!l!,(. SW1I4 rtlence Wes: 2M !eel more or less to 
the Soo!f1W(!S,: corner tM!l!iof. thence Nort~ on lire W-e-Sf lrlW C' !:-aid fWl/W. of SWH4 II dIStance Of <lSo fl!!e:, more 
less 11:: a Min! wl'<l:::l1 1& on ii! £VillI#h: line wi'll', 1M ~orthw!!!Slerly Ime of Blc::;" 1 atoresOiJ\J E!l(landIl!O SoumW(!s:erly 
thllnce Northeasterly: l;:'lleel more les,s 10 tM j::DWl Of t1e\lI:1fHng Excepllng <lr'd !1l!$I!'r\'rrl;; an easement /0' 
roadway over Olnd across. tile 6~ fee~. me<!sumCl a1 ngn: angles 1rom II" IIsnous oours~ 
:;)·4~·20 

32 	 CITY OF STURGEON LAKE i4t.S01ti 000" 
T!)'iIVfI$ltft 0' Lil'I{f: Northerly of L01 .. ant! al 

33 cln OF \l\QLLOV;,I RIVER f4i 
Townsite of Wlifov.' Rrve! Af! !nal par, of Lo' 1 E BlOCK 1, !iccon:JffI';l IO!M ptal !ncrecf O~ fl¥€' anC Of ~Qrd ,11 \00 ~ll.':l!" 
of County Re-tcn::ler Pme Cnul"lty, fIi1lf'1naso!s. iym';:l Northerly' 01 Iflt' IOilcr,vlfl9 descr!1OOO line Cam~nclflg ii1l !i"Ie 
SOiJ!htli!l$l corOO! of $0810 Lot 15 _H,ence on an aS$llmed beaM!) of "*orI:h 42D EliS: along tnt; East tFle cf sard Let 15 a 
dts!i!lllce of S4wemy-rour (741 teet to the pol111 ()~ tJ.ep,nnlflg of the 1mB to 00 "ereln oe5Cflt~d. IhfJ1iCe Nort!) .dieD !Nest (l 
dl$\allct! of TwenlY·fline and 4.'10{h:s (294; feet IMnc:e Nortr ; 3D33 0""" Eas: i!l dI5!I11'1:ce of Twellly-two (22; feet: 
thence North 74t)(W4t!' Wes: a dlMance of EIg'lly-eight (BB' fee~ tnenc;e Nott", 1:lD3::nri· East ~ rllSGmC!l of 

'WeITl',,,rnlO (22'1 feet: thence North J.1!D 1I'~l!s: a d'Slance Tweflty,tolJ' ell, ,I fe&~ "'i'lore 0' 16'&$ Ie tne East shoretll'1e 
there ~Id line SubyeCl to al! eaS~fl\:S 0' " lfIrl-y 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


JanU311' 21. 20]4 

Land Dcp~trtment 

hem for lliscussion: (nIH: per 

Repurchase~ Coutract Re-lnstatement and Eldon Schmedeke Land 
Purchase Deadline 

the on 

M~i,)fi!~ of last owner:, have 1 
to repurchase 

Homesteaded propertie:; h.lve up to the time of sal<: tim" which j<, 

Board and rnay may not be the dati: of tlie S<lle 

Recommendation for this dtue be moved w the 

c(mtracts. 

All applications contracts and sale contract n.:msta!emcnts must 
1 accompanied <::ash or certified 

! Board }\l.'li60 Rt.·qu(·sted: 

by Resolution, 

AttaeiH.-d 

I 



\\'HEREAS. the Minnes(ml Department of Revenue 
wilen 8 or conveyance pi i;l Ce 

¥~"::iA"mlX\ ,)"8 \'-\ - O~:) 
RESOLLTIO~ FOR 


REPURCHASE AND CONTRACT RE-INSTATE~vlENT DEADLINE 

2014 


\VHEREAS. Pine of 
and rt;purcbas}~ 

eligible 
classified as non-homestead property bcfore the h,rfcitllre 

contracts. 

\VHEREAS. as prcwided in 

date forfeiture. provided 

\VHEREAS. a<; 
a;;; homestead proper!: 

conveyed the 

\vrirten applicmion for repurcha::fc '>vitl be 
resolution th/;: or 

~m; posted. 

~ow. 

pursu.ant 1(1 M.s. 
the 

whicb lime the 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVER 

application i{)f repurcbase or contract 
contract.:; >tno landF\U applications for 

accompanied or certified 

-."~.-----

O;:nc 

('wi . Chairman Pint: 

Attest David J. Minke. County Administrator to the' COUnl) Board 



1 

PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


January 21, 2014 

Department requesting action: 

Land Department 

Crrcie) 
15 Mm, 

1 hour 

Head Signature 

I 'tern for Dlscussion: (one form per item) 

2014-Forfeited Land Sale 

1I.t:i\llI,oM and discussed by the Land Committee on January 7:n 

• Approve the attached be offered for sale In 2014, 
.. Authorizes appraisals, misc, land sale preparations 

attached listing, 
.. Set date for publfc land auction to 19,2014> 

Board Action Requested: (Attach addrtional jf neeaeo 

Motion to approve 

",,,,,r.. ,,,,, Documents Attached 

the 

None 



Proposed 2014 Land Sale Summary 
{Tentative September 19, 2014} 

32 parcel:, (apDrox 603 rama,:! avaita::;le fa: July 11, 20i4 
After July 2014 ali "".::>""",k that have not beer so!d from the 2G13 Lane Sale wiii be 

will be made to re··offer tner!' on the 2014 La1d 
for numoors.3 4. 9. 5 71B. 19. 20 2~ 26. ano 

WhICh will .oe retamed for Immed,ate sale and not be re-offeredon the 2014 L.SI1(! .A,uctlon!Saie 

ThIS parCeihaS been sate by tn12 
the ONR It also has been ''''''·'''''4H\'·.,,,· 

tne Go Boare. aM the DNR 

7.2014· 2: (appro>:. '109 
parcelS need classiflcatJofvsale the CD Board. and the DNR 

are non·hr:mll','!steac and former owners have 1 yea' from the date a! forfeiture to 
(MayiJune Homesteaded have up to tne!lme of sale. WhiCh 

detemllned by the snd mayor no: be the actu8" date of the sale ..A RescmJtlon 
will be to recommend that tfHS date be thc that the land sale is finalized by 
Board Reso!trtion Board In 

none. However. Land Sale ane contract Cl.:m:::ellatlons mai' <3lSC be added 
to the 2014 Land auction at a tater date jf A ResolutlOr; v.'ilI be offered to recommend 
that those thet are not reinstated Wi!! oe added to tne 20'i4 land Auc.tion/ Sale 
listing Unless otherwlse notea, ,",,,,r,~"'.l.c Deed classrflcatlcH1!Sale by the Co. Board, 
TwpstCitles and the DNR 

tile NE % of SE subject to 2 publiC road 
easement oller. under, across the West 66 feet thereof: and 132' of the Sf 'l~ of NE 
}~ to a public road easement over, un:Jef and aefOSS the West 66 feet thereof. 
11-42-17 8 acres {SS,400 
nus parce, fE to be landowner as allowed through 

legIslation 
It IS recommended that a deadhne of Augus: be se: for the purchase of thiS property as ttl€' 
properties west of U'jis wit' be ,offered at the 2014 Land Auctlon and will mclude 
thiS property if not by the iand owner prior to August 5.2014 A 
ReSOlution will be 

The was offered If' 2013, 
along wl~h three other fee ThiS IS the only rernarntng available as the others all 
sOld ThiS parcel may be re-offered at a lower app~alsed vallie. 



2014 LANDSALE LIST (PROPOSED) 
Draft January 7,2014 


Greg Sharodfl...am:i Sales!21)14f2Q14 UiM Sa!&·Proposed 


Previousl~ Offered Last Year ldnpMd,mt on Sal~512l"iort'J .July 11. 20141 
rOWNSHfP PROPERTIES 

SOLD 

:: 	 SOLO 

3 	 ARNJ:. TOWNSHIP W2 02£0 
SE7~ -of NE 'l4 of NV'V ~~ 0; SV'i 
26-4~-1e: ::: acres Appraised Value: SSOO 

..; 	 ARNt. TO'lVNSHIP fQ2.G26JOOtL ····-RETAIN FOR IMMEDIATE SALE. 
SW of NVIi' Y. NvV ',,~ of sw>~ Su::lj!lC( Ic rOIlC elllWMElI1t TORRENS 
2£4i.·1E. 2.5 acres AppraiS<ld ValUe SS!;!) 

f. 	 BP£MEN TOWNSH!P IO;;;C297 000 spllt\ 
SE ~'4 of SVV }~ 
3544-2~ 4;1) acres 

6 	 BREMEN TOWNSHIP W5.02il9.000 
NIIV of SVIJ h. is;: 40C limber "'"Ivel' TORRENS 
35.44·21 40 Betel> 

7 	 SOlt) 

tl 	 $01..0 

9 	 DANFORTH TOWNSHIP 1.11019.& 000 spMI ~"-'RETAIN FOR iMMEDIATE SALE 
5E 0; SE ~, {$1400 tlmDe' \llllu!;!,' 
3242~~13 4::; acres 

Hl 	 SOLD 

n 	 SOLO 

12 	 SOLO 

13 	 SOLD 

14 	 FLEMING TC)WNSHIP :14.0~3Si $Pil~' 

Sf r.. cf Sf h fe' p~ Cvum~' It:> $'H::ceS!l.~ tl'1d 
 ear,ernent over 
the south 50 teet of sa::d QIJ:Jrt1l!<f of SO!.lthe'u;( QL:ill1er 
2D-4~-1S 4(1 lacleS Appraised Value: $3&,800 

15 	 FLEMING TOVIJNSH!P 14.G26D.OOG)··-··R:ETAIN fOR IMMEDIATE SAL.E 
E Y, of SW ~. of SE % of NE y, SU'BJ TO ROAD EASE 
3;,..43.'8 58:;res Appral&lld Value: $.4!i1(l 

11: 	 SOLD 

•••_ORETAIN FOR IMMEDIATE SALE17 	 NORMAN T:JWNSHIP (22 0.353 

SW % ofNE ).'£. !esstheV'v' V, ofllV %o'SI/V orNE ~'4($3.4Cl) Ilmt:>e~ vaiJe)" 

33-14.19 at::r$s. Appraised Value' S4,$CO 


'£ 	 NORMA'" TOWNSHIP (22 Q36D 00(0 -"~RErAIN FOR IMMEDIATE SALE 

" of S % of N Dr !\If. f~ {If SE ~~ & 

S 1:> of N of N Y, 01 NE % of SE ~; 


19 	 NORMAN TOWNSHIP (22037~DOO'! ""-·'RETAiN FOR IMMEDIATE SALE 

'W of W of E. 'I, cf NV'l V. o· SE ;~ 

3~4.!9 5 aCfes AppraistldVaJue: $490 


20 	 NORtAAN TOWNSHiP (220:r75 000) + .. ••..RETAIN FOR IMMEDiATE. SALE 
W y" of IN cf W ,/; 01 NW %. OT SE 

33-4.4-19 5 acres Appraised Value: $.49(1 


unaer ami .. cross 

http:33-14.19


21 Na!'U,IfAN T':)'.VNSHIP 00:;, ······RETAIN FOR IMMEDIATE SALE 
t\iE /~ Of Nilv' ~'~ 
3-4-44-19 4G acres 

22 SOLD 

23 SOLD 

24 SOLD 

25 PN[ LAKE TOIIVNSHIP (27JJ52~ 000, 
Go\',: Lot::: ($4000 t'mber 
3:5-4)...21 

SOl/In 132 tt of Nt: Or ~JV ~'~ 

; ','-42-1:; 4 acres Appraised Value: S1,90{) 


27, 	 WITHDRAWN 

n::aT" or: BRUNO *··..·RETA~N FOR IMM50IAit;: SA!;.S 
Ali that pan of lo\\Jdl~or5 5UIlChvI51(}f Lyl!l11 Ei*S; IO!JI:,lwH'I;; de'scriDeC 1mI'::. CommenCing 11: ine 
Nori.h~!ll corn!!!' of saId lOl Autitto;'s 5\lbdllllS'Or. of 1" 1ov.'f'lShl'p 44 Nanh, Rangf? West thef1P1' 
East al{:mg the Nonn 1111e 0' wid lo~ i. <J dlst~nce 01 ~e; 10 Inc acwa! pOln, o~ begll'1iwlg ot 'ms Ie, I,')fJ 

oesc:nbed, thence South n3raliel witt' ~h€ V.es: lin.: sa;£: La! 1 to tnt SClt'1t, Ime • AudltiY'$ 
SUnOI'ilSl.J)n of Section 19 Townshlt) M Nortr West and there rewl1nahng 
19-4,,·,8 Z 6~ Appra!sed Value, $1,4!1tJ 

29 	 CITY OF PINE CITY (4255S2002', 
North 9D ~ C)f 190 fooc of B,OCf 2:. Prm;;e Addltlor "'11'1e City. 
33,3t<"21 Appra!s@'o Value: $1Z,900 

TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES 

30 	 ARNA TOWNSHIP {!J2J:J2'::lOO' spii!; 
IN ;,;, of NE y, of Sf: subjecl tc H~hvfllY easement remrdeti as ;j.(JC.Jm~n! 2.52495 al trte off.ce ;:' me Pifle 
County Rer..oi'der 
2£...42·16 20 acres Appraused Value: $19.200 

SOLO 

32 	 SOLO 

33 	 SOLD 

34 	 HINCKLEY TO\lVNSH1P (1S,0004 G~)Dl 
S 1,.'z of NE '/.IYU'tf} Westerly 01 f<llitoad 
1-41·21 16 6 acres Appraised V8~ue: $2,£100 

35 	 KERRICK TOWNSHiP (~6 O:.'\<jS (00) 

36 SOLO 

37 SOLO 

38 SOLO 

39 SOLD 

4(} SOLD 

41 WlTHDRAWN 

42 SANDSTONE TOWNSHIP (3C {)!3~:}OOl 
MN %o~SE % 

13-42- \9 acres Appraised Value $21,500 


43 	 SANDSTONE T()\.VNSHIP (3D01'i:}~OOO) 
W % Of SW K rractlo1'1ai, Subject to a 5£ easement 
t942,t9 38 01 a:-res Appraillied Value 548,300 



44 	 SOLD 

45 	 SOLD 

46 	 SANDSTONE TOVVNSHIP (30 O;;:>G 0G:,): 

S't,l v~ of Sf: /~ 


24-42-19 40 a:::res 


47 SOLD 

46 SOLD 

49 SOLO 

50 SOLD 


:.~ 	 SANDSTONE TOV\{NSHIP :'3G.0295CIQO 

SE ;" Df SE ", 

30-42-19 4e acres Appraised Value: SF,SOO 


crTY PROPERrJES 
52 	 CITY OF KERRICK 141.003o£,00(]1 

S of NW ~,~ of S!: %. e;,;cep~ Norti! 37C, tee~ of l!'U:}$~ 35() lese'Vlnq 10' PiJ10 Cowmv. its, Sl..::oessor" ano iJSSJgns. 
a ll.ghway easement OIteC unde- and a:::rJ$1i the "'<'est $) tee~ c' sa\!:l oivce: . 
35·4;:'·1B 17 ilIcres Appraised Value: $15.900 

53 	 SOLD 

5<1 	 SOLD 

55 	 CITY OF KERRI:::K (4 ~ .5020.;)00 
,ll,iI that pan of SeCtion 36 IGwnsl'Up 45 Nom, Rangr: 16 West of the FO'Jrtn Prl'1z,;:p,,! Men(h<l'l. PrO'!;! Cow·ny. 
Mlnr.esota to wr1 8egmmng a~ a pO In: lOt. feet Sault- oHlle Nort~e85~ cocne' 0' Bfl}:>, 7 10"'''' $;t0 of Ke~nck. 
as measutec along the East Ime of said BI,oc~. 7 Thenc6 SO'J!n along &alO East Une of $,u0 BIO;::;'. 7 7' teet; 
tMnce Wes: at a rtffht angle to saKi East line Of 5111d Bloct: 7 7G tee~. :tIMet!' North 71 teet. Il'1enCie East 20 
feel. tnence North 3D fee:; thence E<l£,t to sam Ea5t Line vi said BI06;:' thence SOLJtn alonc Said East Line of 
said Bloc>: 7 to trn; POlni of 8egmnm[; Excep\lnr, and reserving to tnt' Stat<: o' ,Minnesota In-trust ior ta~lng 
d15lnC~ concern\\) al mmerafs Sl1d rnlne:<l fights, as provldec by law 
35-4:'>-1 e Appraised Value: S,40Q 

5€ 	 CITY OF PlNE CITY (426043 O'::;D tl'lflJ 42.6047.000 S 42 6054 OOD thrw 42[,.0610(0) 

Fa..vn Meadows lots 1·5, Block 2 and Lots Hl Block:3 

21 <,}9·21 Appraised Value: $4!'l.50C 


:'7. 	 CITY OF PINE CITY (42 60v8 000 "hf,) ':::2 60:';! 0(0) 

fawn MeaoO'.Ns Lats 7·12 Blc:;., 4 

21·39·;1", Apprai.sed Value: S45,1)OIJ 


56 	 CITY OF PINE CITY (42607 ..UlOO and 4250(5000) 

Fawn Meaelowt Lots 13 and 1<i Bloci': <i 


2",.39.21 Appr<used 'Vaioo: $15,000 


59 	 CITY OF P!NE eln (42607V DC:; and 4: 6e79 DOC) 

Fawn Meadows LoIs 15·18 Blc·;:k 4 


60 	 CITY OF PINE CITY (42 6GaD 000 mru 42 6GS3 (00) 


Fawn Meadows lots 19·22, moC\( 4 

21 <;}8·21 Appraisfld Value: $30.000 


61 CITY OF PINE CITY (42.1',099 000 \hu 42l'i1()4 COO) 

Fawn MeaDows 7'" AdOI:;on L()ts 1-€. SIGel-, 3 


Appraised Vaioo: $21.\.100 


52 	 ern OF ROCK, CREEK (430376 (}:JOj 

An that 011 rt o( the SOU/l1iHISA t", of Southwest ';" de;s Dri!}eD as lonows. T o 'Wit CornrnenGi Ot; a~ lht; S outneast 
comer 0: the SE }~ o' SW % th€'hce dJ!! Vlie{lt on and along tnc Sovln sectIon ifne o! satC SE Y; of SW % Ii 
d,stance o' IS) rods 10 the poinl of !}ef/lnning. tner::e North 8: nt/ht angles to Slue sect!Of' line e CI!wmce of 10 
fods th€'f'lce Eiilst pa:'ailel Wl!1' sa;.:l SC'ct'0I11ine a diStance 0' 9 rods, lhence North at "gilt a:"lgl€'S to Sind seGtrDn 
line 11 Ol$t;anc!;! of 6 tods !h(Hlt::e West paralie: with saiD section Er.e a distance of 10 rods. ltlencf' sou!'!; $11 rt;lhl 

angles to said sedlon tine a distan::~ of ~6 rods to a pOint or 5~ld \\)ectlOf1 I,,\e, 1hence tSs! on Imd "dong said 

sectrOr: line il distance of 1 red Ie the l;'oif11 0' !}eQlnfil1g 

21-S&-21 Appraised VaLoo: $1.SIlO 


53 	 SOLD 

54 	 SOLD 

http:2",.39.21
http:MeaoO'.Ns


New Offeri ngs 
Forfeitures (prior to 2013) 
Public Waters Legisiation Listings 

numbers from 2011 legisJation·Publtc Waters 

~ DELL GROVE TO\NNSHIP (1200S 7 OOO! Note. sale ponding on timber contract 
Part of SV, % 0' SW !C. De,,::; as Fol,l)W$ S,~r: trorr NW Comer thence 44~ fee: Soutf1 to Palm 0' Beomi'lIt1~ t:!1Em~ 
,310 ieet Eas~. thence: 5!'O feet Soutt: l.h.,nce i 320 i~! West Hame", 5~,O !~!. !'toeth tD POln: crf Be;}I~r.lnc • 
02.4:2-2 1 t6. 70 a~fe$ 	 • • 

Forfeitures (prior to 2013) 
Non-Public Waters 

, 	 aRUNO TOVVNSHiF' (Q7J}033DO ano 07005e.JOOI 
E or 'iN h a: NIf.: }, and E r. of 1\1'1,' r4 of SW : 14 and E of S'/'" :/, 0' '.~ less RE and SUDlect !e hw)' IilBSlilm""f'i( 
micro #39'7889 and $ubject to lC 3:1 too: roadw<'I\' etlSernenl alon;; me sourr SIde 
2,·44· Hi 80.s.: .. crees 

;: 	DAN"ORTH TOWNStil? \ t .fl059 (00) 
E of SE % subject 10 easeme'1! fo' County H!gnway aVI!" it]!, $(L,l!r, ;j roos tn'.\';e:;! 
It,-42·18 80 acres 

:I 	 Fl..EM&NG TO'NNSH!P (140H)2 000 SPIrt: 
NE of!iE '.~ 
17.43·1 e. 40 acre!'! 

4 FLEMING im~.fNSH!p (140102 CO';:) spirt note: contact snowmobil1l eliJD on trail reloc;atIOt1. 
SE. ),~ of OlE J;. 
17-4~,·1e 40 ;\1:;res 

::, 	 FLEMING TOV,.tt,JSHIP !>pLt: note contact snowmobHe club on Vall relocatlon 
'ENlhe; SE).' 
1f .4::~ 1 II 40 a::res 

I;j 	 FLEMING TQlNNSHIP (14.0B2.0(}DI 
NE % of Nt: y. 
20-4'3-1 S 40 iJCH~S 

'7 	 FLEMING TOlI'lNSHIP (14 01::.4 O(lrJ and 1401 ODD:, 
SE 'It of Nf % ant SIN 'l~ 0: Nt: -y, 
2{)-43·18 80 scres 

S. FLEM!NG TOVVNSH!P (140139.00D spirt, 
NE % of Sf: 

2n-4 ::'-1 S 40 acre\!. 


9. KERRICK TOVVI\SHIP (16 \);?49 C){}O; 
SE % of SE ;c~ (0,10 town clump Site) 
2:>-45·18 40 acres 

HJ. KETT;.:: RIVER TOWNSf11P (17C~84 DOO 17.0387 DOC, 2od03'3C.OOO) 

S .~f NE}~ NE 0' SE h . SE :., of 5E :'. , il!'lymg wesl r:/ flght-Dr.way l-l!ghway 35. 


;5.44.Z0 ; ''775 a::r6S 


; 1 KETT'll: R.IVER: TOVVN$H FP C39:; 000; 

SWY. 

:15-44-2'0 160 acres 


i2 	WILMA TOWNS"'IIP (32 0097 000 split' 

N i1 of Sf % le!!:S tll!; East 132' l'OOfeoi 


1t42-17 76acres 


13. W!LlI4t, TOWNSHIP :::'2J)09'"':JOO 
S of Sf of Nt: j' I!!ISS me E.ast j 32 H);!Ileol .11'6 " of Nt:: ;<. 

1 ~ .42·17 59 acre!> 


1':' 	WILMA TOWNSHIP ;32.0097000 splrt1 

N y, of SE h of NE les5 the Eaiit 132 t"Ie reof .no N :;f NE Y. 

1 >42·17 98 lien::'!; 




L~gr5i"tJV£lland Sale P .. rcel (Schmedeke) 
le, iOWN$HIP ,32 000 splill 

Eas! 132 of thft NE % of SE }< t" " pubi,,:; r01!C lila5eHll;ln' over undl!l: ano across It';e: W!!'-S! {):; feet tht'm~of 
arlO Ea!lI€(ly 132' 01 !!'le SE h af k' a public rosd eas.eMs11 t)'JI,)f liM>!!: and !flt; W~: 6~ feet 
tnereo' 


8 acre" 


NOTE' th!" 1~' Tenlatl'Y'e oaS!'"l o~ the Sc;hmede!i:e 
1:' thw1 WILMA TOWNSHIP C~;! 00;17000, 

NE ~~ and N ~-; SE ~~~ 

42-17 24Qa:re 

2013 Forfeitures (dependent on repurchase applic.ations) 

CLOVER TOWNSHIP (1)95217 OOC, 

Palhi:ra:le' \foliage t'" Adtlfl!Ol1 1..0: 1 8'0Ck 

2~1·'Hi 

TnWtJC;f~IP (Of),549400J! 
~\oortion Lo; Bied-: : 

<I 	 MUNCH TOWNSHIP {,SJ)1070Q;: 
E 01 NV,' ~'. or NlJ'J ;..., SUl:ll'ec~ Ie easement:; 
134C·2C 20 :a'Cre~ 

5 	 NEV',' DOSEY TOWNSHIP f2G.503::,QO(J, 
T()W'1'ls!t~ Of ClownoD Lot 5, BiOcl': 1 
3-5~j..1S 

NEw DOSEY TOWNSHIP 506C.OOI}, 

TlWf'l$lte of Clovenon Lo: 16 Sk:lC1: 

36-43-16 


7 	NE'.'V COSEY TOVVNSHiP i 20 50S:? 000 aCId 20.5054 0(}01 
Townsite of Clove'ltofl lois lind:: Block f· 
36-43-16 

B PINS crTY TOViNSH1P (~£ 5192 
S~ CroIX Esm!l!i!> L01 1::'. B!oOt>. 4 
6·3&-19 

9 	PINE. LAKE TOWNSHIP \2:.0:59.003\ 
The El!s~ 33000 feet 01 !he SV\'1t4 0' SWlI4 l1crtheny of the township WiN jlrl0 ~:)() C.lD lee: of Ine NW '/~ of 
SW 1·. except too Nol1n 660 DO feet Ihereo' 10 t!'lt1 ngh: 01 wa)· of i'l townS!'llf! 10$10 thE' ea!!{ feet thereof 
and also subjeCt to the fight of W<iY of $!iih? town:;.h;p mao !;lr SOq!h 
; 1-4:\-;1'1 4.99 illCtes 

1t' POKE-GAM? TOWNSHIP i2SSS2:l :J::JD: 
D1.ll'Ilo(')1vf\ FirSt Ad{l1110fl Lo! :;. Sloe;).: 3 "rogether with pe-rr"liil!1erct e.asemerxt to P()k.e9a~a Lake to' !l1,gress and e~ress 
only il'l common With users, 1'1 CCn'llTl·:>r WIth othel U1>ers, IIlC'Utllflg the Sellen;, theIr hens arlt a$~ilgfl$ O\t~r aM 
<lOOSS mat part of Out,ot A GUnica,,:r First Additlrln Pine Minnesota wnM;!1 li-es North 01 the iall:f:Ni'lt1C 
de5crjbed Ime 3: pomt on the \Nesterl~' A, dIstance 0' 210 I~t !!'lt1rtet; at ngh: 
Ilngles, ij IlISUIflOO 0; 25 tltenoo Eas; parallel witn the Nortfl lIne 0' Outlet P. 1;; the S~O"' of POK!llgfIJl'I'la Ulifcce 

!'J 00 the re term'1l3!Jl1g 
23~3-S-2.2 

W!I'<iOEMERE TOWNSrliP (33 5558.{)()O; 

Pines Lol C\ Bi¢(':k;; 


;2 	WI:;jDEMERE TOWNSHIP (335-'7520001 
1971 of Lots 103 10 11D In:;ill$'Vf1 of Stu'geon island Lot 4 
1I:..-4t>-19 

:3 	CITY OF HENRIETTE 
Peterson s Add i!ion to 
17·39·22 



Nol1h 

2-44-20 

14 	 CITY OF ROCI<: CREEK (43 0200::;, 
SW h 0' NVi '4 


40 acres 


16 CITY OF RUTLEDae: r.:..; O{;1!) 

That Pill" 0: Tmee (3) Of AU.::lf1or's SIJOOI'''151:Jn oescribed a~ ioIiO'Nl; to·w:t at t~e Soutt,wes: CDil'Ul:: ()~ 
SB!U i.ol 3 O'f Aud!lon:; SubdNIs-iol'1 of SeCl!o~, 26. Townshlt: 44. Range 2(;, trten:;e o",."r ;;;no alol1g ttle S"u~h 

iine sai'd La; a distan::e O'f 150 feet tnence Nortt 322 tee:. lhenc~ ttlst feet (; Iflches No:ir 
233 teet Incnes ID trJe pOint of beglll'Hnp to be (ie-scribed tlienee COni111lJl'lg Nonr. 20S tee: t. mcnes 
th'fl~ Ea.: tOS IMt 8 IIlCheS Hlen~ lee: e IIl;:h!!l$ thence \IVes: 20S feel e l'l::nes tnt; p,em: Or 

: <lcre 

11';. 	 CITY OF SANDSTONE 101..0 CREAMERY SITEI 
Ail Ins: part of WiV and grounds of tl1<· railWay cf the Grea: Northew, Rall;!,<iy C0F'10an)' I" ~he 
N!)r1heasl Qual'll" SO'..lll1east Qtiarte~ (NEil'::' SE 1/4 .. descl1bed as folioVI5. 6e91'1'1lng a! In t'J;: 

_slefl" b£lundary S<:IIO ng,,: of way and lIlJilllCHl grollnds40 teet dtswm norl'lea.slf)!i'J fram tn-e Intersection 0' !><lId 
fight of way coundarf i)r' the northea&te~ly fine of west ftf: r sHee: 1'1 the CIt:; cf Sarn:1sI0ne. eX!!'tI1~f'C, 
;;oJJthe8sterly Tnellce northeasteri. rronnwesteJ'l. nQ!1t 0' 'Na .. p(1,maarv m<!!' soutneasltHi. line 01 
Railroao Altem./e of SandStone. a Olfl'.iimr;f; of :30;;' fe~t H1~r'C£ s~HrtrW!a~l!Ir!y at 119m angleS IIW las! 
\);e$;;!ibeo tOi.m.~ lIouthwl!st!?rly pa raile I Wlttl saY..! nOt1hwest.m'; 11[;rr of wa1' bOJf1oary JOO feet 
thence flortl't_$t~r!'i POI:'1; of tll!!l;1lflni'lg 
f.'4~-2lJ 3 a~, ' 

~7. CiTY OF SANDSTONE 145.531 
r DWnlllle 01 S,Bndstone QU1il~fles Lol ;;: alvcl-.:;' 
942-20 

18. CITY 0;' STURGEON LA.KE 1.4£ OOM.OOIJ) 
A frlil::t of land 11'1 tile Northweiil! Ouartlll' ofthe 50Cl!nw'€!s: Q.Jartec (MN1:" 0' SVJ1 !.iI., 'Of tnt' 
Ong:nai Towns!l.e of the of lake. more PBr1lCti)3fly oesct10etJ <If, krltow!;; at HI" most 
Wester!)' co<ne: of 9100'\ (1 'I said On;lIiH!1 i own site !Mn::t; SO;JII1"i<!tlller1~' 011 il i;1'\e Whtcn 1$1l11 ex!ens,on 0' :l1e 

line of s.a;d SIOC>: <J cistancl'! af 60 fe~! to P'Dlnt c: !hel1~ deflecting to the ~ft 90D[)0' B 
dl$tanc¢, nf le\l!t thence !:lefill!!ctll1g 10 In" ngr!i 9000e a dIstance oj 6D feet lIlf'flCe aeflectmg Ie> thl' !e:ft 26D13 
II distance o~ 288.:: fee~. mOll: :lr less to' t'1e South line cf Sllit NW114 of SVV1 14 liTe"1Cl? We$~ 214 tee: more 0< i@sS 
tile SOuthwest theme' ~l1enc.e NO~~1 on me West line at iiiJi(j NW~It; of SVV:14 il (jIS!<ll1ce n148~ feet. Of 

Wfllcn IS on a straight {ifle WI1h the Northwesterly 11'1€' 0' al,;)':;'. 1 a1oresav.) extem:letJ SC'!.'!·1""~l;~f1'J 
N,."rth"""''''!~I'r!v 110 feet more Cl' le:ss :0, the POI'1: of t;'egmnHl'9 ExcePl,ng l'mo (eSlltIVIrlf; an easeMent 

o...e~ and aCWl>5 the tee! mea!;,,,,,!!; $11 "9111 angles ~"om 11$ V$LbU& :::;t}\lfSeS 

OF STURGEON LAKE ,46 5014 COO 

,.{}\"I'fIS~" of Lake- Nortneny Lei 4 aM all 0' Le: 5. oi:O' ;:; 

13-<1:'·20 


20. 	GITY O~ W1LLO\lV RIVER (475019 
TcwnMe of WillOW Rrver Ali that ,,1m o· Bl.o~ ~ accordl"lo te tM P!<l; theleol on flit' Ilnd OF recom III tile office 
01 Go\mty Recorder. Pine Cowl'll:. Mmn~sota NCH'!/lerly u~ th~ de!1cnood line at tne 
Southeast COflliE!r of thence all i!;l!Sumeo 0' N;:;r1J East <i,OI'lO the East hr'le &aId Ll:il 1 e 
dlMa~':;!i! of (7<4: 11l'!!!: to the tine to 00 nere in Qe~;oec f/lence Nortl'1 <4 eo Wel>1 a 
d!$t<ln~ of and 4t10t~s 41 feet thence 13D33'GT East!l distance of (22) teet 

WMt It dIStance Of Eighty-flight (8BI feet: ihen:::s Nom: 13DJ::ror E.al>: a of 
,i',ent\>·l\\ft; 122: i6~t. !I1ence NOl':n 48D West" dIstance 0' ;24!eet m::>f~ (It les!>, to 1Mi!:' Easl 5.!'lore'I'le 

. the!!'!' 1'91.0: line endlng. S1Jtlject t::: al: easements of record. if any 

21 RovALTON TOWNSHIP 

2013 Contract Cancellations 
en 632 - Fbl'pUrcha&1! Cartcollatfons (to be annolJnct'{i· H any) 
Cn 31lS - Land Sale Caneellatlons (to be announoed· if iH')') 



2013 County Fee Parcel 
4. Clover 10WMhlp (090032 GOO spilt) 

Tn<lt Par! of the Sou~tr.ve$l QI,t~rter tne Southwes: Ouafcer 'S'v",r I~ SWlll1: Sectll)f rhr~e :3; Townsn:p forty"o!'1e 


EI9ntl!!Iil'n (18;, P'ne Counti', Minnesota whlt,n Ite" eas~ of the 005Ctl(}@d center lIm; 0' Pin" County Stale 
Ard Highway 22. 
Pine CClu1tl' State Aid 
....,."",,,,,,',! \h;,t Ihe $:lVn, hr>e SOUI!1WfHii! Quaner of Se::M)r TownshiP <1' N",rtl KMtll:C l£i Wes.! of thc- 4" 

Prr>e CCU11\1' Minnesota to tl<ear Ni)rtr BB' 4... East iin\l a: t~e SOu!hweSt come' o' 
fi.i)irl thellce lliont': 8E" 4.7' 15' East salG' SOl,ttl c:sten~: !@@t to ltie of begtl1'1l!1g 
tMClli1!,'Hiloe of Pine Cou11!\' Stare AI'j HlqhwilV to De o~cri!}l!!c PHlf:Ge North 'It!' 24 ~2' alonG t:'W 
cente'iJflf: of sale: '"1,ghway NC.22 (l alstanCe cf ~ 46 fee!!o !!}e I-lortn ine of the Southwest QlJilrtEi' tit,nd sac 
Southwes: QL;llrte' .. nC saKi centerbne !nere teml:fU!!mg 
El!tept1ng and retlEHVll1g tt' the Slate of MI~n!!sot1i1 InJst fO'ltle taxing olstnct5::0ncerne(], ali minora,£; .anc mmer;;: 

iI$ pti)VI~ taw 
Pine 1::5, SucceS!>ors anD ilss.gns " hlg'1..tlay eilSeml!!l'lI wtm;:n o' a hne p,aralflH wllr, 

00 teel west of tf!l& centerline \)1 COUrtly State Aid Mlgi"""",", n 
S~lld IfaCt 13.35 acres more or less 
Appraised Value: 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

, Requested Board Date: I Consent .Agenda (Please choose) 
j -', 

January 21, 2014 l~u~nda 
I Estimated TJtl:w::~~'fPlea.:::e 
, 5 Min" 15 Mm 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hOl,lf 

Department requesting action: 

.- <:,Land Department 

-
Department Head SIgnature Date 

Item for Discussion: per Item 

2015 Legisiation- Public Waters and Associated Properties 

(As reviewed and discussed by the Land Committee on January 7th) 


• Classification lands to Non~Conservation (approx, acres) 
• DistributIon the .:JNR and local units of government 
• l..egislation request 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approval by Resolution 

Supportmg Documents: Attached None 



Ke~j(.)lu*llXl ;].O\y·- ()(P 

RESOLUTfON FOR 

TAX-FORFE LANDSALE PREPARATION OF 


PUBLIC WATERS AND ASSOCIATED PROPERTIES 


WHEREAS The Pine County Board of Commissioners desires offer 
the attached 15 Legislatio!l- Waters and Associated PropertIes 

List tract of that to the of Minnesota for non
payment of taxes, pursuant 

WHEREAS, it IS that over a period of three to five 
annual Pine County Forfeited 
tracts from the attached 5 Legislation-

Auctlon wi!: include a co""o",.,,.,,,., 

and r\,;;""V,", 

Properties Sale List: and the County Board of Commissioners desires 
to classify the attached list lands as Non-Conservation, 

WHEREAS, the attached 2015 Legisiatlon- Public Waters and Associated 
Properties Sale has of that contain, or are 
adjacent to publ!c waters containing 150 feet or greater of shoreline With of 
such properties restricted Minnesota Statues. Sections 92.45 and 
282.018: 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pine County Board 
Commissioners, pursuant 10 Chapter 282, no,·on,,· 

1, 	 Classifies attached ~jsted lands as Non-Conservation lands: 
Authorlzes and directs dlstributlon of said lands to local units of 
government for review: 
Requests review and approval from Minnesota Department Natural 
Resources for the safe of said lands: and 

4. 	 Requests legislation sell tracts, on the attached of lands, 
containing 150 feet or greater public land, not 
withstanding sections M.S, 92 and M. 

Curt Rossow, 

Attest David Minke: County 	 and C~erk to the County Board 



21H~ Legislatiun - Puhlic Watcr~ and Ass.odated PnJl)('rtje~ L~md S~llt: List 

(old town dump sitt") 

"'l BRE:i\'iE!\ 'I O\\'r"":SHIP t 
SW',; 

13-44-::: J 40 acre~; 
AlXU 

, lOW:\,SHJP r 
(DOES l'OT iUlYl' public l\'utcr... buf will in' sold wiadjaccnt land) 

ofSW 1.".\ 

40 acrrs, 

11TO\\':":SIIlP \ ; 1 
1.,1. Togcthe:' with & 
4:::.50 acres 

!(1 easements, 

1 
& 

7. iWKSHIP ( i ,oon) 
(DOES NOT bave public waler.• Jmt 'will b(' sold w/adjncent hmdJ 
N~' 1,."4 of ~/:i 

1g 40 acn::s 
AND 
8, FLE!vHNG TOWNSHIP \ 1 
(1)OES NOT have public "aler... bur will be sold "/adjacent land) 

;':4SF 
40 acres 

A~D 
9. TOWNSHI!> ( 1 I 

(nOES NOT have public: water... bul ",1Ij be ~old n'/adj~H:ent hmd) 
~<.j. Togeth~r ~o !.!a~ements. 

40 ac:r.:-s18. 

10, FLE:vlING (]4,0'::04 
~E '.<j of NE 1.'4 

18 40 acr:;':'s 



A!'iD 

~.O 

40 a;:res 

Riven 

DOSEY TO\VNSIIIP 

is. P :\.RK 3.(00) 
\\' of \;V' :/: 

t i 160 acres 

19. P!;\F LAKE TOWNSHIP 
SW 
1 acrc~ 

2R50 acres 



ANn 

AT\D 

( "'1 I 
(DOES NOT hs'\'(.' public water••. bul will bt, sold wJadjacenlland) 

SW 
17 SO acn:~ 

ANI) 
26. WIL?\,t><\ UP i ') 

[DOES NOT linn: public \'tatcr." but wB! be sold \\Jadjaccut hmd) 
the SF SW 

! 
A~n 
:7. WIUv1A TC)\\']\SHIP ( 

(nOES NOT have puhlic \..!~der...hut will be soid "/adjacent land) 

That S\r 


17 
AND 

south Book It::! 



: 1. BRL"'NO 1 J 7.0(0) 

OO\'t i. 4 ) sUhject !() 4 


41.87 acrt's 
<"\'iD 


.., BR1.00 I 


{DOES 'lOT h8"(, puilJic "41tcr ... hUl will be sold wJadjaccru land) 

1 S acres 
AND 

BRU!\JO 
t\ of i'W :., and i.: •• 

1-44- J 8 acr~s 

AND 
BRUNO J 

(IJOES ~OT ha,\'c public water.•. but will b(: sold ,,/adjacent land) 
S\\' ofNW S\)., 

]8 SO a..:res 
A!'iD 

,BRUNO 1 

(DOES NOT ba"e fmblic "nlter. .. but "vm be sold wiadjaccnt land) 
S \\' Ii. 

1 R .to acres 
Al'\D 
36. BRUNO (07.0024 
(DOES NOT bUVl' public water... but l,\·m bl:' sold ~\jndj<lccnt landl 
N\1/ i.'4 of Sf I.~ I 

18 

1 

(DOES NOT have public lnuer... buf "ill he soJd w/sojacen! land) 
SW 1'(F y~ w High\vay 

18 :::9 acres 
A.T'\D 
.1S. BRUNO 

acres 

SW I. sw 

AND 
( ]6.0205,{)00) 

18 i 60 acres 

41. KERlCK 



A1\"D 
4:;. TOW~SHIP (I I 

(HOES I"OT bav!' public water... bm will be sold w/udJacent landl 
S ~L 

18 
A~D 

P;} .0 

48. ]\;SH1P 111';'000, 

17~45-20 40 acres 
A:"D 

(~ 1.01 
(DOES ~OT baH' public water... but ",ill ot' sold 'w/adjacr-nt land) 

of 
1 
A~D 

51, LAKE (~1.0 

(DOES NOT han: public water... but win be sold w!adj.lcelll hmd) 
\,J\V I;~ 

40 acres 



5-45-17 40 acres 
AND 

fP _UH:, J)(IO) 
(DOES NOT ha'\'c public 'wutcr... but will be sold w/adjllccl1t land) 

ANI) 

nOES NOT have public ,nIter... bUI "... UI sold w/adjllcent hmd) 
K S'V: k" S\:\.' 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

January 10.2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

15 Min.i 10 Min. 
Time needed 

i 30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 
- .~ 

- \0' 1 C/),",~~/d \ 
Sheriff 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriff requests that the Pine County Board ofCommissioners approve and 
accept a Snowmobile Safety Grant from the State of Minnesota, for $13,016.00. 

This grant allows the Pine County Sheriffs Office to spend half the money in 2013-14, and 
half in 2014-15. The grant is intended to enhance rider safety in the County. 

No matching funds are required. 

Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and accept this grant. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

ENCUMBRANCE WORKSHEET 


FOR SNOWMOBILE SAFETY 

ENFORCEMENT GRANTS 


State Accounting Information: 
Agency Contract Identification No.: R2901 Contract No. {c.ll 1 Po* 30000 

Agency: R29 Fiscal Year: 2014 I Vendor Number: 0 )OO/CTl3J(] -OJ / 
70tal Amount of Contract: S 13,016,00 Amount of Contract First FY: 

Category 84101501 ICategory: ICategory: 

2: 

Contract Start Date: November 30, 2013 

Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 

Contractor Name and Address: Denise Baran 
Pine County Sheriffs Office 
635 Northridge Drive Northwest, Suite 100 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Grant (Rev, 09/11) 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

GRANT AGREEMENT 


This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Natural Resources 
("STATE") and Pine County Sheriff's Office, 635 Northridge Drive Northwest, Pine City, MN 55063 
("GRANTEE"). 

Recitals 
1. 	 Under Minn. Stat.84.024 the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The State, under Laws of Minnesota 2013 Chapter 114, Article 3, Section 4, Subdivision 7, is authorized to 

provide reimbursement grants to counties to cover costs related to labor and equipment in the enforcement 
of off highway vehicle laws, rules and regulations, as well as holding staff training in the same, and 
providing local youth training classes, in the manner described in the Grantee's Proposed Budget. 

3. 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant 
agreement to the satisfaction of the State. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §16B.98 Subdivision 1, the 
Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. 

Grant Agreement 
1 Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 Effective date: November 30, 20 l3, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota 
Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 
The Grantee must not begin work under this grant agreement until this agreement is fully 
executed and the Grantee has been notified by the State's Authorized Representative to begin the 
work. 

1.2 Expiration date: June 30, 2015, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever 
occurs first. 

1.3 Survival ofTerms. The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant agreement: 
8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity and 

Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 17. Data Disclosure. 

2 	 Grantee's Duties 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will be reimbursed once annually, for only eligible Snowmobile 
Safety Enforcement Grants, including one or more of the following: 

• Grantee staff time to participate in Snowmobile Safety activities, including attendance at training classes, also 
holding local safety training education programs for local riders. Training ofgrantee staff working to enforce 
any Snowmobile Safety related law, rule or regulation is MANDATORY. 

• Snowmobile maintenance, fuel and enforcement related costs; 
• Trailers, trailer maintenance and repair (not costs related to towing vehicle repair); 
• Helmets and other related protective gear (no standard uniforms or equipment); 
• Purchase of Snowmobiles for use in patrolling; 
• Other equipment dedicated solely to Snowmobile Safety Enforcement work. 

Submit AJ\J'NUAL Performance Reports and Reimbursement Requests for each year of participation in this 
Program. All needed documents to accomplish this are posted on the DNR website. The Grantee will be 
responsible for the administration, supervision, management, record keeping and program oversight required 
for the work performed under this agreement. Further, the Grantee is responsible for maintaining an 
adequate conflict of interest policy. Throughout the term of this agreement, the Grantee shall monitor and 
report any actual, potential or perceived conflicts of interest to the State's Authorized Representative. 

Grant (Rev 09111) 	 2 



POST on the Grantee's website, a copy of the two page perfonnance report, in accordance with 2009 Laws 
of Minnesota, Chapter 37, Article 1, Section 4, subdivision L 

3 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the 
perfonnance of this grant agreement, time is of the essence. 

4 	 Consideration and Payment 
4.1 Consideration. Funds made available pursuant to this Agreement shall be used only for expenses 
incurred in perfonning and accomplishing the purposes and activities specified herein. Notwithstanding all 
other provisions of this Agreement, it is understood that any reduction or tennination of funds allocated to 
the State may result in a like reduction to the Grantee. The State will pay for all services performed by the 
Grantee under this grant agreement as follows: 

(aj 	 Compensation. The Grantee will be reimbursed up to $ 6,508.00 in state fiscal year 2014, for 
expenses incurred between the effective date of the grant and June 30, 2014, and $ 6,508.00 in fiscal 
year 2015, for expenses incurred between July 1,2014, and June 30, 2015, as determined by the 
grant funding fonnula. 

(bj Total Obligation. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the 
Grantee under this grant agreement will not exceed $ 13,016.00. 

4.2. Payment 
(aj Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice for 

the services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced 
services. Invoices must be properly dated, and submitted in a timely manner, according to the 
following schedule: 

Invoices for state fiscal year 2014 must be submitted before June 30, 2015. Invoices for state fiscal 
year 2015 must be submitted before June 30, 2016. Only submit ONE invoice for the total expenses 
incurred during each state fiscal year. 

5 	 Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to the State's 
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of the State's Authorized Representative and in 
accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The 
Grantee will not receive payment for work found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in 
violation offeCleral, state, or local law, or, for expenses incurred prior to the effective dates for each 
program year. 

Eligible reimbursement costs may not exceed $ 6,508.00 prior to July 1, 2014. 

Eligible reimbursement costs may not exceed $ 6,508.00 prior to July 1,2015. 

6 	 Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Chuck Niska, Program Manager SR, 500 Lafayette Road, St. 
Paul, MN, (612) 756-4165, chuck.niska@state.mn.us, or hislher successor, and has the responsibility to 
monitor the Grantee's perfonnance and the authority to accept the services provided under this grant 
agreement. If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized Representative will certify acceptance 

3Grant (Rev. 09/11) 

mailto:chuck.niska@state.mn.us
http:6,508.00
http:6,508.00
http:13,016.00
http:6,508.00
http:6,508.00


7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

on each invoice submitted for payment. 

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is Denise Baran, Pine County Sheriffs Office, 635 Northridge 
Drive NW, Pine City, MN 55063, (320) 629-8380, denise.baran@co.pine.mn.us. lfthe Grantee's 
Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant agreement, the Grantee must 
immediately notifY the State. 

Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Contract Complete 
7.1 	Assignment. 1be Grantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant 

agreement without the prior written consent of the State, approved by the same parties who executed 
and approved this grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 Amendments. Any amendments to this grant agreement must be in \\ITiting and will not be effective 
until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original 
grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.3 	Waiver. Ifthe State fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement, that failure does not 
waive the provision or the State's right to enforce it. 

7.4 Grant Agreement Complete. This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements 
between the State and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, whether 
written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

Liability 
The Grantee must indemnifY, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any 
claims or causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance 
of this grant agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees. This clause will not be 
construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations 
under this grant agreement. 

State Audits 
Under Minn. Stat. §16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and 'accounting 
procedures and practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction are 
subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a 
minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and approval ofall final reports, or 
the required period of time to satisfY all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later. 

Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
10.1. Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government 

Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this 
grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, 
or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 
13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State. 

If the Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must 
immediately notifY the State. The State will give the Grantee instructions concerning the release of 
the data to the requesting party before the data is released. The Grantee's response to the request 
shall comply with applicable law. 

Workers' Compensation 
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. § 176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to workers' 
compensation insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State 

4Grant (Rev. 09111) 

mailto:denise.baran@co.pine.mn.us


12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of 
these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the 
part of these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility. 

Publicity and Endorsement 
12.1 	 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify the 

State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the 
State's Authorized Representative. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, 
informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices 
prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with 
respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting from this grant agreement. 

12.2 	Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this grant contract. Venue for all 
legal proceedings out of this grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal 
court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

Termination 

14.1 Termination by the State. The State may cancel this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, 
upon 30 days' written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, 
determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

American Disabilities Act 
The Grantee must comply with the accessibility guidelines. 
15.1 	 Americans with Disability Act Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities ADAAG, 

2002). 

Invasive Species Protection 
The DNR requires aetive steps to prevent or limit the introduction establishment and spread of invasive 
species during contracted work. The Grantee shall prevent invasive species from entering into or 
spreading within a county by inspecting, cleaning, draining and drying equipment prior to arriving at an 
enforcement site. 

Data Disclosure 
Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its 
social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification 
number, already provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in 
the payment of state obligations. These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of 
federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and 
pay delinquent state tax liabilities, ifany. 

5Grant (Rev. 09/11) 



1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 3. STATE AGENCY 
IndIVidual certifies thatjunds have been encumbered as 

reqUIred lJy Minn. Stat. ' , 16A.15 and 16C.05. By: _____. _____________...... _____...____...___.___ 


COL Kenneth E. Soring, (with delegated authority) 

Title: Chief, MN Di\R Division of Enforcement 

SWIFT ContractJPO No(s). ClJnira.(i::"..17r2c211 
;JtJlf3tXJtJtJ!)(}.)tpg 

2. GRANTEE 

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person( s) 
have executed the grant contract on behalf of the Grantee as 
required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 

---------------_...__. __.._-_.. 

Title: ____________.._____..._ 

Date: ______________.___.____. 

By: ____ 

Title: __________-~ 

Date: __________________...___.. 

Distribution: 
Agency 
Grantee 
State's Authorized Representative - Photo Copy 

Grant (Rev. 09/11) 6 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

1121114 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

·mate~~: (Please Circle) 
5 Min. 10 Min. 15 Min. 

Tim .",.,...,.... 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department: 

Administrator's 

Date: 

1/21114 

The county board has entered into an agreement with Anoka County for Medical Examiner Services 
for 2014 and 2015. The county must also appoint the medical examiner by resolution. The attached 
resolution appoints Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as the Medical Examiner for Pine County for the two-year 
term of the contract. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve the attached resolution appointing Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as the Pine County Medical 
Examiner. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Signature: ~~ 



RESOLUTION 2014-02 


APPOINTMENT OF MEDICAL EXAMINER 


WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §390.005 provides that the county board may 

appoint a Medical Examiner for a period not to exceed four years; and 

WHEREAS, Pine County has contracted with Anoka County for autopsy services 

for 2014 and 2015; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. A. Quinn Strobl of the Midwest Medical Examiner's Office in 

Anoka County is qualified under Minnesota Statute §390.005 to serve as Medical 

Examiner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Dr. A. Quinn Strobl is appointed 

Medical Examiner for Pine County effective January 1,2014 through December 31, 

2015. 

Dated this 21 st day of January, 2014. 

Curt H. Rossow, Board Chair 

Attest: 


David J. Minke, County Administrator 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: COllsent ."'..gcnda (!'lease Circle) 

1121114 Regular Agenda 
Estimalcd Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
~-------------------------------+-------Department: 	 Dale: 

Administrator's 	 1/13' 1-1 

I	The Technology Committee rC'iewed and appmved the Disastel' Recovery Plan and the Acces, 
Control Agreement on 12117/13. These documents are necessary to ensure security of the system and 
meet audit requirements. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages irnel~ded) 


Review & acknowledge the Disaster Recovery Plan and the Access Control Agreement. 


Supporting. Documents: ~~J\ttached/ ~onc 
/ 

~. 



PINE COUNTY IT DEPARTMENT USER ACCESS CONTROL 


Ib(12/2013) 

Authentication and access control measures to ensure appropriate access to information and 
information processing facilities; including mainframes, servers, desktop and laptop clients, 
mobile devices, applications, operations systems and network services; and prevent inappropriate 
access to such resources. 

Access control policy are established, documented, and reviewed; based on business needs and 

external requirements. Take account of: 

1. Security issues for data systems and information processing facilities, with business 

needs, anticipated threats and vulnerabilities. 
2. Security issues for particular types of data, certain business needs, anticipated threats 

and vulnerabilities. 
3. Relevant legislative, regulatory and certificatory requirements 
4. Relevant contractual obligations or service level agreements. 
5. Other organizations policies for information access. use and disclosure 
6. Consistency among such polices across systems and networks. 

ACCESS CONTROL POLICY: 
1. Rules and Rights based on user profiles 
2. Consistent management of access rights across network. 
3. Have administrative, technical and physical access controls 

4. Separation of access control roles 
-Access Requests 

-Access Authorization 

-Access Administration 


5. Requirements for Formal Authorization of access requests 
6. Requirements for Authorization and timely removal of access rights 

USER ACCESS MANAGEMENT POLICY: To ensure authorized user access. preventing 

unauthorized user access, to information and information systems. Including: 
1. Formal process to control the allocation of access rights 
2. procedures covering all stages in the life-cycle of user access 

3. Limit control of "super-user" access rights 

USER REGISTRATION: 

Formal user registration and de-registration procedures for granting and re-voking access to all 




information systems and services. 

1. Each user is assigned unique user-IDs 
2. Documentation of approval from the Supervisor 

3. Giving each user a written statement of their access rights and responsibilities 
4. Requiring users to sign statements indicating they understand the conditions of 
access 

5. Ensuring access if not given until all authorization procedures are completed 
6. Maintaining a current record of all users authorized to use a particular system or 
serVIce 

7. Immediately eliminating access rights for users who have changed roles or left the 
organization 

8. Checking for and removing unused or redundant user-IDs. 

USER PASSWORD MANAGEMENT: 
Allocation of passwords should be controlled through a formal management process. 

1. Requiring users to sign a statement indicating they will keep their individual 
passwords confidential and if applicable keep any group passwords confidential solely 
within the group. 
2. Secure methods for creating and distributing temporary, initial-use passwords 
3. Forcing users to change temporary, initial use passwords 
4. Prohibiting of "loaning" passwords 
5. Prohibiting storage of passwords in un-protected form 
6. Prohibiting use of default vendor passwords, where applicable 

USER ACCESS TOKEN MANAGEMENT 
Allocation of access tokens, such as key-cards, should be controlled through a formal 
management process. Includes: 

1. Require users to sign a statement indicating they will keep their access tokens secure. 

2. Secure methods for creating and distributing tokens 
3. Use of two-factor tokens where appropriate and technically feasibly 

4. Prohibiting "loaning" of tokens 

REVIEW OF USER RIGHTS ACCESS 

Each User's access rights should be periodically reviewed using a formal process. 


1. Review at regular intervals and after status changes 
2. More frequent review of privilege access rights 

POLICY ON "CSE OF NETWORK SERVICES 
Users should be provided with access only to the network services that they have been 



specifically provided to use. Includes: 

1. Authorization procedures for determining who is allowed to access to which 
networks and networks services 

2. Policies on deployment of technical controls to limit network connections 

USER AUTHENTICATION FOR REMOTE CONNECTIONS 


Authentication methods are used to control remote access to the network. 


EQUIPMENT/LOCATION IDENTIFICATION IN NETWORKS 

Access to the network is limited to identified devices and locations. 

SEGREGATION IN NETWORKS 

Groups of information users and services are segregated on networks. 

]. Separation into logical domains. defined by a security perimeter 
2. Secure gateways between logical domains 

NETWORK CONNECTIO='J CONTROL 

Capabilities of users to connect to the network should be appropriately restricted, consistent 
with access control policies and applications requirements. 

NETWORK ROUTING CONTROL 

Routing controls should be implemented to ensure that computers connections and information 
flows do not breach the access control policies for applications on the network. 

1. Positive source and destination address checking 

2. Routing limitations based on the access control policy 

CONTROL OF USE OF SYSTEMS 

Controls should be implemented to restrict operating system access to authorized users, by 

requiring authentication of authorized users in accordance with the defined access control policy. 

Includes: 


1. Providing mechanisms for authentication by knowledge or token 

SECURE LOG-ON PROCEDURES 
1. Display of a general notice warning about authorized and un-authorized use 

2. No display of passwords as entered 

USER IDENTIFICATION AND AUTHENTICATION 

All users should have a unique identifier for their personal use only. Includes: 


1. Shared user-IDs are employed only in exceptional circumstances, where there is a 

clear justification. 



2. Strength of the identification and authentication methods are suitable to the sensitivity 
of the information being accessed. 

PASSWORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
Systems for managing passwords should ensure the quality of this authentication method. This 

includes: 

1. Log-on methods enforce choice of strong passwords 
2. Set/change password methods enforce choice of strong passwords 

3. Force change of temporary password on first logon 
4. Enforce password change thereafter at reasonable intervals 

SESSION TIME-OUT 
1. Time-out periods that reflect risks associated with type of user, setting of use and 

sensitivity of the applications and data being accessed 



PINE COUNTY MINNESOTA 


PINE COUNTY 
M:INN:E;SOTA 

IT DISASTER RECOVERY PLAN 


Lisa Blowers 

Kent BOlnbard 

Ryan Findell 


Page 1 of 8 



PINE COCNTY DISASTER RECOVERY PLAN 
lb (12/2013) 

The Disaster Recovery Plan is a living document and will be updated continuously to allow for modifications 
such as criticality of services, contact information, location changes, and procedural changes. The plan will be 
reviewed periodically to ensure the modifications have been applied correctly to all sections of the plan. The 
plan encompasses all levels of risk. 

The Disaster Recovery Plan addresses: 1) when to implement the plan, 2) steps to take during implementation, 
3) information that needs to be logged during implementation, 4) order of services to be restored (determined by 
the Application and Data Criticality Analysis). 

When Should the Plan be implemented? 

Managers at the Pine County IT Department and the CW Technology Network Operations Center (NOe) Team 

Members should be ready and willing to implement the Disaster Recovery plan should these or other Disasters 
or Emergencies occur: 

• 	 Fire 
• 	 Vandalism 
• 	 Terrorism 
• 	 System Failure or Corruption 
• 	 Natural Disasters 

Who Can Initiate the Plan? 

Any member of the CW Technology NOC Team or Pine County IT Department management can initiate the 
Disaster Recovery Plan. All employees have the responsibility to contact their supervisor to implement the 
Disaster Call Chain should an event occur which compromises services. 

What Steps Should be Followed When the Plan is Initiated? 

• 	 Call the Supervisor andlor Systems Administrator. The supervisor can begin the Disaster Call Chain 
and contact appropriate CW Technology NOC members. 

MAINTENANCE: 

- The Pine County Data Backup Plan will be reviewed and tested on an on-going basis to ensure that all 
servers and/or critical data are appropriately backed up and data can be restored. 

-Review backup schedules and critical data to see if modifications are required. 

Page 2 of8 



-Test restores of each type of data to make sure everything restores as expected. This includes file 
storage, database information, email software, and any other specific type of mission critical data. Test 
restores will occur quarterly during server maintenance. 

-Daily review to make sure backups completed properly. 

PINE COUNTY DATA BACKUP PLAN 

SERVERS: 

1. 	 SAN SERVER (Raid 5) contains the following (9) servers and backup to the NAS (BUDR) at PGC 

nightly with a monthly storage. One yearly archive image is taken on an external hard drive and kept 
forever at Frandsen safe deposit box. 

-Domain Controller 

-VSQL Server 

-Email Server 


-County User Files 


-Attorney Application and User Files 


-Probation Application and User Files 

-Highway User Files 


-Human Services User Files 

-Sheriff User Files 


2, AS400 contains all data for the eight programs, A nightly backup to tape that is archived every Thursday 

tape rotation and brought off-site. 

3. The Imaging server contains all County scanned images. The Imaging server is in a RAID 5 configuration. 
The server is backed up nightly to tape that is archived every Thursday tape rotation and brought off-site. The 
scanned images are backed up using a WORM drive device. We have an original current disk set and two 

copies of these WORM tapes in rotation and weekly they are removed off-site to the Pine Government Center. 
We have two copies of the sequence of the archive media, disks 1-6, which the original copy is kept on-site in a 

safe and the sequence copy is kept at Frandsen. 

4. The GIS server contains the County shape files, Pictometry data and images, and aerials. The server is 

backed up nightly to tape that is archived every Thursday tape rotation and brought off-site, 

5, SSIS is owned and operated by the State of MN and contains Health and Human Services software for SSIS. 
The server is backed up nightly to RDP cartridges and archived every Thursday tape rotation and brought off

site. 

6. 	 OTHER COUNTY SERVERS (14) 

Page 3 of 8 



PINE COUNTY DATA BACKUP SCHEDULES 


1. 9 SAN Servers NIGHTLY TO NAS 

2. NIGHTLY TO TAPE: (5) 

3. WEEKLY ARCHIVE TAPE MOVED OFF-SITE (2 in rotation, THURSDAYS): (5) 

4. IMAGING ARCHIVE TO SERIES: 

1. Set of 3. (Orig and 2 copies rotated, Thursdays) 

5. MONTHLY: 

1. SAN to External hard drive (2 in rotation) 

6. YEARLY: 
1. SAN to external hard drive - off-site - at Frandsen. 

2. Archive Tapes from January - off-site - at Frandsen. 

PINE COUNTY DISASTER CALL CHAIN 

Lisa Blowers 

County Administrator 

MNIT 


Identifying 


Person 
*Network * 

Incident 

CW Technology 

*Servers* 

CPS 
*AS400* 

Marco 
*Phone System 
and Switches* 

Tech Committee 
Members 

Employees 

Other Department 
Heads/Supervisors 
as needed 

Page 4 of 8 



PINE COUNTY TIMELINE OF RECOVERY PROCEDURES 
per C'VTECHNOLOGY (when the plan is initiated) 

1. Call the Supervisor and/or Systems Administrator. The Supervisor can begin 
the Disaster Call Chain and contact the appropriate CW Technology NOC 
Members. 
2. Obtain the Disaster Recovery Plan in hard copy or electronically if available 

3. Detennine the extent of the disaster or emergency. The Supervisor and CW 
Technology will evaluate the impact on services. 
4. Supervisor and CW Technology will contact hardware and software vendors as 
needed as detailed in Part (4) of this document. 
5. CW Technology will start the restoring data at the detennined site in the 

following priority: 
ORDER OF SERVICES: 
1. Domain Server 
2. Email Server or Services 
3. Remote Desktop Services 
4. Other Application Data 
5. User Files 

6. Additional Inslluctions: 

7. Infonnation to be logged when plan is implemented: 
1. Extent of Event 
2. Time of Event 
3. Personnel Involved 
4. Time each service is restored 

8. Maintenance: 
1. A hard copy of the Disaster Recovery Plan will be kept in Lisa Blowers' 
office and at the CW Technology NOC. An electronic copy will be kept 

on CW Servers. 
2. Make sure any changes in the Data Backup Plan are accounted for in 

the Disaster Recovery Plan. 
3. Review the Order of Services and make the appropriate changes in the 

Disaster Recovery Plan. 
4. Test the viability of the plan annually to make sure the procedures are 

accurate. 

Page 5 of 8 



PINE COUNTY DISASTER RECOVERY TEAM 

1. IT Department Members include: 

-Lisa Blowers- IT Supervisor 


-Kent Bombard- IT Support Specialist 

-Ryan Findell- IT Support Specialist 


2. Tech Committee Members include: 

-David Minke - County Administrator 

-Stephen Hallan- County Commissioner 

-Terryl Arola- Probation Director 

-Russ Baron- HHS Fiscal Supervisor 

-Kelly Schroeder- Land Services Director 

-Matt Christenson- HR Payroll Specialist 


3. Department HeadslElected Officials/Office Contact 

-Building Maintenance Kevin Newman 

-County Sheriff Robin Cole 

-County Attorney John Carlson 

-County Auditor Cathy Clemmer 

-Court Administrator Lu Ann Blegen 


-Public Works Director Mark LeBrun 

-Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat 

-Extension Susanne Hinrichs 

-Guardian Ad Litem Jim Clune 

-Emergency Management Denise Baran 

-Soil and Water Jill Carlier 

-Veteran Services Ben Wiener 


-Jail Administrator Rick Boland 


PINE COUNTY HARDWARE AND SO~FTWARE VENDORS TO BE CONTACTED 
(EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS) 

1. CW Technology (218) 728-7150 or 877 -728-7150 
1. Dave McCuskey 

2. M"KIT-651-297-1111 01'888-717-6638 

3. ABE - Heating Systems Pine County Building Maintenance 
4. Accurate Controls - Jail - 920-748-6603 
5. ACS - AS400 Applications - 800-800-0181 
6. BCA Helpdesk - 888-234-1119 
7. CPS AS400 Hardware and Printer Support- 800-433-7761 
8. CSTS Helpdesk 763-559-1959 
9. DSC - Dispatch Radio - 2417 715-392-2911 
10. Higher Ground - E911 - 952-953-6984 

Page 6 of 8 



11. IES - E911 1-800-909-8148 
12. ISC - Imaging Wayne 800-359-1048 

l3. Marco Customer Care - 2417 800-847-3098 

]4. MCAPS - Mark 651-308-8747 

15. MNIT Sales Rep - Dawn 651-201 1048 

16. Reliance Telephone - DVR and Recording - Jail 888-773-6408 
17. RICOH - HS Copier Support 

18. RTVision - One Office - Highway - 320-632-0760 
19. Sandstone School IT - Bill Groskreutz 
20. SCICable Hinckley Sheriff- 800-222-9809 
21. Shel-Don - OCE - Highway 218-348-3999 

22. ST LOUIS COUNTY - 2417 Support- 218-723-2386 
23. Trimin - AS400 Application Support - 651-636-7667 
24. TROY Printers - Checks - 1-800-332-6417 
25. VIMS Veterans - 800-673-9315 

26. ZA YO - Long Distance and phone line carrier - 888-217-6323 

RESPONSIBILITES OF DISASTER RECOVERY TEAM 
1. Follow DRP Plan 
2. Notify personnel 
3. Arrange alternate location if necessary - PGC or SS 
4. Stay calm 

HARDWARE CONFIGURA TION AND MINIMUM EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS 
1. The following hardware and software is required in order to restore information from the offsite 

media: 
1. Replacement Server Hardware 
2. Applicable Software: (CW Protect - Local Image Software) 

3. USB Drive Connectivity 

SUPPLIES FOR RECOVERY 
1. Laptops 
2. Power Cables 
3. Power Stripes 
4. Network Cables 
5. Label Maker 

MASTER OPERA TIONS SCHEDULE AND CRITICAL JOB SCHEDULE 
1. Sheriff Office 
2. Attorney Office 
3. Human Services 

Page 7 of 8 



4. Other Offices as needed 

ORGANIZATIO:\f CHART and DIRECTOR of PERSONNEL 
1. County Administrator - David Minke 

1. Building Maintenance Kevin Newman 
2. Public Works Director Mark LeBrun 
3. Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat 
4. Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder 
5. Veteran Services Ben Wiener 

2. County Sheriff Robin Cole 

3. County Attorney John Carlson 

4. County Auditor Cathy Clemmer 
5. Court Administrator Lu Ann Blegen 
6. Extension Susanne Hinrichs 
7. Guardian Ad Litem Jim Clune 
8. Emergency Management Denise Baran 
9. Soil and Water Jill Carlier 

PINE COUNTY OFF-SITE BACK-UP STORAGE FACILITIES 
1. The back-up off-site location for County servers is at the Pine Government Center, 315 Main ST. 
2. The archival media is stored at Frandsen Bank, 560 3RD AVE SE. Lisa and Kent have access. 

ANY AGREEMENTS REGARDING BACKUP-PROCESSING SITES 
1. N/A 

Page 8of8 


	AGENDA  012114
	REGULAR AGENDA

	Board Packet.pdf



